
 
 

 
 
 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE - COMMUNITY 
 
Date:  Tuesday 14 January 2014 
Time: 5.30 pm 
Venue: Rennes Room, Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business. 
 
If you have an enquiry regarding any items on this agenda, please contact Howard Bassett, 
Democratic Services Officer (Committees) on 01392 265107 or email howard.bassett@exeter.gov.uk 
 
Entry to the Civic Centre can be gained through the Customer Services Centre, Paris Street. 
 
Membership - 
Councillors Shiel (Chair), Mitchell (Deputy Chair), Bowkett, Branston, Bull, Choules, Clark, Crow, 
Macdonald, Morris, Mottram, Payne and Spackman 
 

Agenda 
 
Part I: Items suggested for discussion with the press and public present 
 
 
  

1 Apologies  

 To receive apologies for absence from Committee members.  
 

 

2 Minutes  

 To sign the minutes of the meeting held on 12 November 2013. 
  
 

 

3 Declaration of Interests  

 Councillors are reminded of the need to declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests that relate to business on the agenda and which have not already been 
included in the register of interests, before any discussion takes place on the 
item. Unless the interest is sensitive, you must also disclose the nature of the 
interest. In accordance with the Council's Code of Conduct, you must then leave 
the room and must not participate in any further discussion of the item.  
Councillors requiring clarification should seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer 
prior to the day of the meeting. 
  
 
 
 

 



4 Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 - Exclusion of Press 
and Public 

 

 It is considered that the Committee would be unlikely to exclude the press and 
public during consideration of the items on this agenda, but if it should wish to do 
so, the following resolution should be passed:- 
 
RECOMMENDED that, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 
1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting of the particular item(s) 
on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt information 
as defined in the relevant paragraphs of Part I of Schedule 12A of the Act. 
  
 

 

5 Questions from the Public under Standing Order 19  

 A period of up to 15 minutes will be set aside to deal with questions to the 
Committee from members of the public. 
 
Details of questions should be notified to the Corporate Manager Democratic and 
Civic Support at least three working days prior to the meeting. Further information 
and a copy of the procedure are available from Democratic Services 
(Committees) (01392 265115) also on the Council web site. 
http://www.exeter.gov.uk/scrutinyquestions   
 

 

6 Questions from Members of the Council under Standing Order 20  

 To receive questions from Members of the Council to appropriate Portfolio 
Holders. 
 

 

 
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 

 

7 Future Workings of Scrutiny  

 To consider the report of the Corporate Manager Democratic and Civic Support. 
 
  
 

(Pages 5 - 
6) 

8 Reports of Portfolio Holders  

 Councillor RM Hannaford (Portfolio Holder for Housing and Customer Access) 
and Councillor Owen (Portfolio Holder for Environment, Health and Wellbeing) 
will present half year reports and take questions. 
   
 

 

 
ESTIMATES, CAPITAL PROGRAMME AND FEES AND CHARGES 

 

9 Community - General Fund - Estimates/New Capital Bids/Fees and Charges  

 To consider the report of the Assistant Director Finance. 
 

(Pages 7 - 
38) 



  
 

10 Community - Housing Revenue Account - Estimates/New Capital Bids/Fees 
and Charges 

 

 To consider the report of the Assistant Director Finance. 
  
  

(Pages 39 
- 54) 

 
ITEM FOR EXECUTIVE 

 

11 Housing Rents and Service Charges 2014/15  

 To consider the joint report of the Assistant Director Treasury and the Assistant 
Director Housing. 
  

(Pages 55 
- 58) 

 
ITEM FOR INFORMATION ONLY 

 

12 Minutes of the Devon and Cornwall Police and Crime Panel  

 The minutes of Devon and Cornwall Police and Crime Panel meetings are 
circulated after each meeting to Members of this Committee. Members are 
requested to confirm that they have no queries on the latest set of 
agenda/minutes circulated (those of 20 December 2013). 
 
They are circulated in advance to enable Members to raise before Scrutiny 
Committee meetings, any issues of concern or interest which they may wish to 
have discussed at the Scrutiny Committee.  
 
  
 

 

Date of Next Meeting 
 
The next Scrutiny Committee - Community will be held on Tuesday 4 March 2014 at 5.30 pm 
 
Future Business 
 
The schedule of future business proposed for this Scrutiny Committee and other Committees of the 
Council can be viewed on the following link to the Council’s website: 
http://www.exeter.gov.uk/forwardplan 
Councillors can view a hard copy of the schedule in the Members Room. 
 
 

 

Individual reports on this agenda can be produced in large print 
on request to Democratic Services (Committees) on 01392 
265111. 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



EXETER CITY COUNCIL 
 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (COMMUNITY) 14 JANUARY 2014 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (ECONOMY) 16 JANUARY 2014 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (RESOURCES) 22 JANUARY 2014 
 

FUTURE WORKINGS OF SCRUTINY 
 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

1.1 This report informs Members of some proposed changes to the way that Scrutiny 
Committees will be working in a way to make them more efficient and effective. 
 

2. BACKGROUND 
 

2.1 Members will recall that a Task and Finish Group was established to consider the way in 
which Scrutiny should operate to make it more effective and efficient and that the results 
of that Group were reported to, and accepted by, Executive in 2013.  The main aspects 
of this were:- 

- The creation of a separate Audit and Governance Committee; 
- The creation of a dedicated part time Scrutiny Programme Officer; 
- The formation of a regular meeting between the Chairs of the Scrutiny 

Committees to discuss a work programme; 
- The identification of topics which could form the basis of Task and Finish 

Groups 
 
2.2 Since then, a Part Time Scrutiny Programme Officer has been appointed and has been 

tasked with developing a Scrutiny Work Programme, which aims to ensure an even 
workload as well as evolving, developing and co-ordinating the Scrutiny process and 
systems within the Council, in line with express wishes from Members and also the 
corporate priorities.  

 
2.3 As part of this process, several meetings have been held between the Chairs and 

Deputy Chairs of the relevant Scrutiny Committees and officers to suggest a way 
forward, including the structure of the meetings themselves and their agenda. 

 
2.4 The proposed changes are as follows:- 

 

• A new format of Agendas to be trialled for a cycle of Scrutiny Committee Meetings.  
The new style will include three main sections:- 
 Items for discussion. 
 Items for Executive (recommendations). 
 Items for information only (accompanied by a link on the Agenda). 

 

• Unless requested by Scrutiny Chairs, the Chief Executive or the Deputy Chief 
Executive, Council Officers will not present their reports at Committee. 

• If Members have questions regarding Officer Reports, they can notify the relevant 
Officer and Committee Services Officer of these questions in good time prior to the 
Committee meeting.  Members will then have the opportunity to put these questions 
directly to the Officer at the Committee meeting. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 5



• The Scrutiny Chairs will take a more active role in the Committee Meeting “pre-meet” 
specifically to decide what should be included within the Agenda and what should be 
excluded. 

• Portfolio Holders’ Reports will be separated out from the Scrutiny Committee Work 
Programme/Agendas and extra time given prior to the Full Council Meetings for 
Members to address the Reports and ask questions of the Portfolio Holders.  This 
would seem to present an ideal opportunity as all 6 Portfolio Holders would already 
be available to attend the Full Council meeting together with all other Members.  This 
would free capacity on the Scrutiny Work Programme and free further time at 
Scrutiny Committee Meetings for other issues to be debated. 

 
2.5 Further meetings between the Scrutiny Chairs, Deputy Chairs and officers will continue 

to be held to consider additional ways in which the Scrutiny role in the Council can be 
developed, which may include additional proposed changes.  These will be the subject 
of further reports to Scrutiny Committees as and when appropriate.   

 
3. THE PROPOSAL 

 
3.1 It is suggested that the proposals detailed above be trialled through the next cycle of 

Scrutiny meetings (March 2014), whilst the proposal concerning the portfolio holder 
reports would be trialled at the Council meeting scheduled for 29 July 2014.   

 
4. RECOMMENDATION 

 
That the Committee supports the proposed changes.  

 

John Street 

CORPORATE MANAGER, DEMOCRATIC & CIVIC SUPPORT 

Page 6



EXETER CITY COUNCIL

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE – COMMUNITY

14 JANUARY 2014

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 Attached are the estimates for 2014/15

2. BUDGET FRAMEWORK

2.1 An overall allowance of £353,660 has been set aside for inflation. The inflationary
increases allowed in the budget are:

Pay Award 1.0%
Pay – Increments 0.5%
Electricity 8.0%
Gas 5.0%
Oil 12.0%
Water 5.1%
Insurance 3.0%
Rates 3.0%
Fuel 6.0%
General Inflation 0.0%
Income (excluding Car Parks) 2.5%

2.2 General inflation has again been held at zero; however where there are contracts
in place, inflation at around RPI has been added.

2.3 In respect of interest rates, next year’s budget reflects the likelihood that whilst
base rate may remain low, it is likely that the cost of borrowing will increase and
the Council may begin to take out borrowing over a longer timeframe as a result.

2.4 The Government announced the provisional Local Government Settlement on 18
December 2013. The Council is to receive £7.832 million in 2014/15, which is
£40,000 lower than predicted within the Medium Term Financial Plan. At this
stage there is no intention to revisit the budgets set and the shortfall can be taken
from balances.

2.5 The resources available to the Council to finance its net revenue budget are set
out below:

Agenda Item 9

Page 7



2013/14
£’000

2014/15
£’000

2015/16
£’000

2016/17
£’000

2017/18
£’000

Government Grant
Council Tax
Business Rates in
excess of baseline

9,062
4,391

574

7,872
4,513

783
0

6,714
4,637

809
0

5,785
4,767

835
0

5,071
4,898

864
0

Resources
Increase/(decrease)
Annual % change

14,027 13,168
(859)

-6.1%

12,160
(1,008)
-7.7%

11,387
(773)

-6.4%

10,833
(554)

-4.9%

2.6 The Chancellor of the Exchequer has again provided funding for local authorities who
decide to freeze council tax next year. If they do, councils, police and fire authorities will
stand to receive an equivalent to raising their 2013/14 council tax by one per cent. In
addition, the Government is likely to maintain the local authority tax referendum threshold at
two per cent. The budget strategy for next year assumes that council tax will increase by
2%, which will raise an extra £122,000.

Substantial work has been undertaken to identify savings over the next two years. The
Savings proposed for this Committee will be set out in more detail later in this report
however in total the Council has identified savings as summarised below:

2013/14
£’000

2014/15
£’000

2015/16
£’000

2016/17
£’000

2017/18
£’000

Savings identified (1,680) (684) (55) 0

2.7 The proposed General Fund Capital Programme for the next three years has been
established; however this is subject to a further review of the pre-approved schemes by
portfolio holders and senior managers to ensure that the need for the scheme remains. The
total of the current programme is as follows

2014/15
£’000

2015/16
£’000

2016/17
£’000

New Bids 1,743 1,895 764
Pre-approved 6,892 1,677 1,257
Total 8,635 3,572 2,021

2.8 A list of the proposed new schemes for Scrutiny Committee Resources is attached at
Appendix 2.

3. ESTIMATES

3.1

3.2

The draft employer superannuation rates for 2014-15 and the following two years have been
announced since the 11 December 2013 draft estimates meeting; the increase is reflected
in the revised draft revenue estimates for this committee

Key revenue budget proposed changes for 2014/15 and are included in Appendix 1
attached, with the main changes as follows:

MU
Code

Management Unit Commentary

81A1 Environmental
Protection

• No material changes

81A3 Licensing, Commercial,
Health & Safety

• No material changes

81A4 Public Safety & • No material changes

Page 8



Enforcement
81A6 Grounds Maintenance • Funding for two apprentices has been added to the

estimates.

• The estimate for dealing with illegal campers and
travellers has been increased.

81B2 Bereavement Services • Charges have been increased above inflation and this
is expected to result in additional income.

81C2 SHS - Advisory
Services

• Staffing costs have been reduced due to a post being
deleted from the establishment.

• The rental expenditure budget in respect of serviced
accommodation has reduced.

• Private Sector Leased and Extralet properties
premises budgets have increased.

• Additional expenditure on the Extralet and PSL
properties has been offset by additional income from
Housing Benefits.

81C3 SHS – Housing
Development

• Savings have been made on the advertising and
solicitors and legal fees budgets

• An income budget for the recharge of costs to the
HRA for works undertaken by the Housing
Development Team on Council Own Build schemes
has been included.

81C4 Private Sector Housing • A new licensing scheme will be implemented

• Charges for immigration visits are to be increased.

81C7 Senior Management -
Community

• No material changes

81D2 Domestic Refuse
Collection

• Fleet and staffing costs will reduce once the Energy
from Waste plant becomes fully operational in
2014/15.

• Charges for domestic bin provision and delivery will
change resulting in additional income.

• Promotion of the garden waste collection service is
expected to result in increased customers.

• New purchasing arrangements will reduce the cost of
bins and bags used in the service.

• Further savings on the cost of supplies and services
throughout the unit are to be made.

• The weekend bulky collection service will cease,
reducing overtime and vehicle costs.

• An additional supervisor post has been created using
funding transferred from Street Cleansing (81D4
below).

• The implementation of the Living Wage will have an
impact on agency costs in this service.

81D4 Street Cleaning • 2 Street Sweeper posts have been deleted.

• Funding for a further Street Sweeper post has been
transferred to Waste Operations (81D2 above and
81D6 below) to enable an additional supervisor post
to be created.

• A new purchasing arrangement will reduce the cost of
bags used in the service.

• Further savings on the cost of supplies and services

Page 9



throughout the unit are to be made.

• The implementation of the Living Wage will have a
material impact on this service.

81D5 Public Conveniences • No material changes

81D4 Cleansing
Rechargeable Services

• The estimate for waste disposal costs for Trade
Refuse has been reduced reflecting revised
arrangements with DCC.

• New purchasing arrangements will reduce the cost of
bins and bags used in the service.

• Further savings on the cost of supplies and services
throughout the unit are to be made.

• A wider range of recycling services for commercial
customers is expected to result in increased income.

• Charges for the collection of bulky items from
domestic customers will increase.

81D7 Exton Road Overheads
and Fleet Management

• Changes to the cleaning and courier services will
reduce costs.

• Further savings on the cost of supplies and services
throughout the unit are to be made.

• The installation of solar panels is expected to reduce
energy costs in this service.

81D8 Recycling • Savings on the cost of supplies and services
throughout the unit are to be made.

• The installation of solar panels is expected to reduce
energy costs in this service.

• The implementation of the Living Wage will have a
material impact on this service.

4 RECOMMENDATION

Scrutiny Committee – Community give officers their views on the contents of this report.

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR FINANCE

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 (as amended)
Background papers used in compiling this report

None

Page 10



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
1

S
u

b
je

c
ti

v
e

A
n

a
ly

s
is

B
A

S
E

E
S

T
IM

A
T

E

2
0
1
3
/1

4
IN

F
L

A
T

IO
N

R
E

C
U

R
R

IN
G

N
O

N
-R

E
C

U
R

R
IN

G
O

T
H

E
R

A
D

J
U

S
T

M
E

N
T

S

N
E

W
E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

2
0
1
4
/1

5

P
A

Y
7
,9

1
9
,8

7
0

1
2
2
,4

2
0

(7
8
,5

0
0
)

0
2
4
4
,8

4
0

8
,2

0
8
,6

3
0

P
R

E
M

IS
E

S
3
,8

3
7
,3

0
0

7
9
,9

2
0

(4
6
,0

0
0
)

0
3
1
1
,8

6
0

4
,1

8
3
,0

8
0

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
&

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
2
,0

9
4
,7

2
0

1
8
,2

1
0

(9
3
,0

0
0
)

0
6
4
,0

5
0

2
,0

8
3
,9

8
0

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
1
,4

6
0
,7

3
0

5
0
,8

9
0

(6
4
,7

0
0
)

0
2
,3

0
0

1
,4

4
9
,2

2
0

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

2
,0

1
6
,4

6
0

2
4
,6

7
0

0
0

(3
4
5
,0

2
0
)

1
,6

9
6
,1

1
0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

C
H

A
R

G
E

S
1
,0

3
4
,7

9
0

0
0

0
(7

0
,6

1
0
)

9
6
4
,1

8
0

T
o

ta
l
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

1
8
,3

6
3
,8

7
0

2
9
6
,1

1
0

(2
8
2
,2

0
0
)

0
2
0
7
,4

2
0

1
8
,5

8
5
,2

0
0

IN
C

O
M

E
(8

,3
6
9
,5

2
0
)

(1
8
0
,3

6
0
)

(1
2
3
,0

8
0
)

(1
5
4
,3

9
0
)

(8
,8

2
7
,3

5
0
)

T
o

ta
l
In

c
o

m
e

(8
,3

6
9
,5

2
0
)

(1
8
0
,3

6
0
)

(1
2
3
,0

8
0
)

0
(1

5
4
,3

9
0
)

(8
,8

2
7
,3

5
0
)

N
e
t

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

9
,9

9
4
,3

5
0

1
1
5
,7

5
0

(4
0
5
,2

8
0
)

0
5
3
,0

3
0

9
,7

5
7
,8

5
0

4
3
5
,9

3
0

4
,9

7
0

0
0

(2
7
0
)

4
4
0
,6

3
0

3
7
7
,2

8
0

1
,3

5
0

(1
,0

0
0
)

0
9
,8

7
0

3
8
7
,5

0
0

8
0
4
,0

1
0

1
2
,4

8
0

0
0

6
,1

4
0

8
2
2
,6

3
0

1
,9

3
1
,8

7
0

2
2
,2

1
0

0
0

5
5
,5

6
0

2
,0

0
9
,6

4
0

2
2
8
,9

8
0

4
,4

4
0

0
0

(4
3
,5

4
0
)

1
8
9
,8

8
0

1
,4

8
5
,3

5
0

(1
4
,7

5
0
)

(8
0
,0

0
0
)

0
(4

,3
3
0
)

1
,3

8
6
,2

7
0

2
1
0
,3

3
0

4
,5

3
0

(1
5
,2

8
0
)

0
(4

5
,4

3
0
)

1
5
4
,1

5
0

2
4
4
,0

5
0

1
,7

4
0

(7
1
,0

0
0
)

0
(1

,5
9
0
)

1
7
3
,2

0
0

8
2
,7

1
0

2
,4

8
0

0
0

(1
,2

4
0
)

8
3
,9

5
0

0
2
0

0
0

(2
0
)

0

8
1
D

2
D

O
M

E
S

T
IC

R
E

F
U

S
E

C
O

L
L
E

C
T

IO
N

1
,9

7
7
,5

0
0

3
8
,1

1
0

(6
0
,0

2
0
)

0
2
5
,7

8
0

1
,9

8
1
,3

7
0

8
1
D

4
S

T
R

E
E

T
C

L
E

A
N

IN
G

1
,4

0
3
,4

5
0

2
3
,5

9
0

(5
5
,3

1
0
)

0
7
3
,3

1
0

1
,4

4
5
,0

4
0

8
1
D

5
P

U
B

L
IC

C
O

N
V

E
N

IE
N

C
E

S
4
1
8
,6

1
0

6
,7

3
0

(1
,0

0
0
)

0
2
,4

1
0

4
2
6
,7

5
0

8
1
D

6
C

L
E

A
N

S
IN

G
R

E
C

H
A

R
G

E
A

B
L
E

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
(1

2
4
,8

5
0
)

(1
2
,2

0
0
)

(1
0
4
,1

7
0
)

0
(1

7
,1

3
0
)

(2
5
8
,3

5
0
)

8
1
D

7
E

X
T

O
N

R
O

A
D

O
V

E
R

H
E

A
D

S
A

N
D

F
L
E

E
T

3
6
0
,1

6
0

6
,4

7
0

(1
0
,0

0
0
)

0
(2

3
,6

0
0
)

3
3
3
,0

3
0

8
1
D

8
R

E
C

Y
C

L
IN

G
1
5
8
,9

7
0

1
3
,5

8
0

(7
,5

0
0
)

0
4
,6

3
0

1
6
9
,6

8
0

9
,9

9
4
,3

5
0

1
1
5
,7

5
0

(4
0
5
,2

8
0
)

0
4
0
,5

5
0

9
,7

4
5
,3

7
0

8
1
C

3
S

H
S

-
A

F
F

O
R

D
A

B
L
E

H
O

U
S

IN
G

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T

8
1
C

4
P

R
IV

A
T

E
S

E
C

T
O

R
H

O
U

S
IN

G

8
1
C

5
S

U
N

D
R

Y
L
A

N
D

S
M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E

8
1
C

7
S

E
N

IO
R

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

N
e
t

C
o

s
t

8
1
B

2
B

E
R

E
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

8
1
C

2
S

H
S

-
A

D
V

IS
O

R
Y

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
-

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
te

d
B

y

8
1
A

1
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

L
P

R
O

T
E

C
T

IO
N

8
1
A

3
L
IC

E
N

S
IN

G
,
F

O
O

D
,
H

E
A

L
T

H
&

S
A

F
E

T
Y

8
1
A

4
P

U
B

L
IC

S
A

F
E

T
Y

&
E

N
F

O
R

C
E

M
E

N
T

8
1
A

6
P

A
R

K
S

A
N

D
O

P
E

N
S

P
A

C
E

S

N
E

W
P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L
S

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
2

F
u

tu
re

S
C

H
E

M
E

S
L

IS
T

E
D

W
IT

H
IN

C
O

U
N

C
IL

P
U

R
P

O
S

E
S

2
0

1
4

/1
5

2
0

1
5

/1
6

2
0

1
6

/1
7

Y
e

a
rs

W
h

a
t

th
e

s
c

h
e

m
e

is
tr

y
in

g
to

a
c

h
ie

v
e

£
£

£
£

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

&
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T

P
R

O
V

ID
E

G
R

E
A

T
T

H
IN

G
S

F
O

R
M

E
T

O
S

E
E

D
O

A
N

D
V

IS
IT

P
la

y
A

re
a

R
e

fu
rb

is
h

m
e

n
ts

3
3

,8
2

0
T

o
p

ro
v
id

e
fo

r
th

e
re

fu
rb

is
h

m
e

n
t

o
f

th
e

p
la

y
a

re
a

a
t

S
ta

ti
o

n
R

o
a

d
,

P
in

h
o

e

H
e

a
v
it
re

e
P

le
a

s
u

re
G

ro
u

n
d

T
e

n
n

is
C

o
u

rt
s

4
0

,0
0

0
T

o
p

ro
v
id

e
fo

r
th

e
re

fu
rb

is
h

m
e

n
t

o
f

H
e

a
v
it
re

e
P

le
a

s
u

re

G
ro

u
n

d
T

e
n

n
is

C
o

u
rt

s

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

o
f

F
lo

w
e

rp
o

t
S

k
a

te
P

a
rk

1
2

,0
0

0
R

e
te

n
ti
o

n
s
u

m
w

h
ic

h
w

e
h

o
ld

b
a

c
k

to
p

a
y

th
e

m
a

in

c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r
o

n
e

y
e

a
r

a
ft

e
r

c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n

S
u

b
T

o
ta

l
-

P
ro

v
id

e
g

re
a

t
th

in
g

s
fo

r
m

e
to

s
e

e
d

o
a

n
d

v
is

it
8

5
,8

2
0

0
0

0

H
E

L
P

M
E

F
IN

D
S

O
M

E
W

H
E

R
E

S
U

IT
A

B
L

E
T

O
L

IV
E

D
is

a
b

le
d

F
a

c
il
it
ie

s
G

ra
n

ts
3

3
0

,0
0

0
3

3
0

,0
0

0
3

3
0

,0
0

0
3

3
0

,0
0

0
T

o
m

e
e

t
th

e
le

g
a

l
d

u
ty

to
p

a
y

g
ra

n
ts

to
e

n
a

b
le

d
is

a
b

le
d

p
e

o
p

le
to

re
m

a
in

in
th

e
ir

h
o

m
e

s

W
a

rm
U

p
E

x
e

te
r/

P
L

E
A

s
c
h

e
m

e
1

0
0

,0
0

0
1

0
0

,0
0

0
1

0
0

,0
0

0
T

o
p

ro
v
id

e
g

ra
n

ts
to

a
s
s
is

t
w

it
h

th
e

in
s
ta

ll
a

ti
o

n
o

f
n

e
w

h
e

a
ti
n

g
s
y
s
te

m
s

a
n

d
in

s
u

la
ti
o

n
m

e
a

s
u

re
s

R
e

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
G

ra
n

ts
1

0
,0

0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

T
o

a
s
s
is

t
in

m
a

k
in

g
p

ri
v
a

te
s
e

c
to

r
h

o
m

e
s

fi
t

fo
r

h
a

b
it
a

ti
o

n

W
e

s
s
e

x
L

o
a

n
S

c
h

e
m

e
1

5
0

,0
0

0
1

0
0

,0
0

0
1

0
0

,0
0

0
1

5
0

,0
0

0

W
e

s
s
e

x
H

o
m

e
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

L
o

a
n

s
o

ff
e

r
re

d
u

c
e

d

in
te

re
s
t

lo
a

n
s

to
lo

w
-i

n
c
o

m
e

h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
s

in
o

rd
e

r
to

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

re
p

a
ir

s
o

r
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

S
t

L
o

y
e

s
D

e
s
ig

n
F

e
e

s
2

0
,0

0
0

T
o

c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

w
it
h

th
e

d
e

s
ig

n
w

o
rk

s
c
o

m
m

e
n

c
e

d
in

2
0

1
3

/1
4

In
fi
ll

S
it
e

s
3

5
0

,0
0

0
T

o
fa

c
il
it
a

te
th

e
re

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

o
f

th
e

re
m

a
in

in
g

C
o

u
n

c
il

o
w

n
e

d
in

fi
ll

s
it
e

s

S
u

b
T

o
ta

l
-

H
e

lp
m

e
fi

n
d

s
o

m
e

w
h

e
re

s
u

it
a

b
le

to
li

v
e

9
6

0
,0

0
0

5
4

0
,0

0
0

5
4

0
,0

0
0

4
8

0
,0

0
0

O
T

H
E

R

V
e

h
ic

le
R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
4

2
6

,0
0

0
3

7
4

,0
0

0
4

0
0

,0
0

0
T

o
e

n
s
u

re
th

a
t

th
e

C
o

u
n

c
il
's

v
e

h
ic

le
s

a
re

re
p

la
c
e

d
s
o

th
a

t
a

s
a

fe
a

n
d

re
li
a

b
le

fl
e

e
t

is
m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

S
u

b
T

o
ta

l
-

O
th

e
r

4
2

6
,0

0
0

3
7

4
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

0

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

&
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

1
,4

7
1

,8
2

0
9

1
4

,0
0

0
9

4
0

,0
0

0
4

8
0

,0
0

0

N
e

w
B

id
s

#
0

0
0

0

P
re

-A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
1

,4
7

1
,8

2
0

9
1

4
,0

0
0

9
4

0
,0

0
0

4
8

0
,0

0
0

T
O

T
A

L
C

A
P

IT
A

L
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

1
,4

7
1

,8
2

0
9

1
4

,0
0

0
9

4
0

,0
0

0
4

8
0

,0
0

0

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D
-

C
A

P
IT

A
L

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

E
2

0
1

4
/1

5
A

N
D

F
U

T
U

R
E

Y
E

A
R

S

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

A
N

D
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

3

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
c

h
a

rg
e

s
2

0
1

4
-1

5

F
e

e
V

A
T

@
2

0
%

T
o

ta
l

V
A

T
F

e
e

V
A

T
@

2
0

%
T

o
ta

l
V

A
T

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

A
P

A
R

K
S

A
N

D
R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

G
R

O
U

N
D

S

(Y
o

u
th

ra
te

a
p

p
le

s
to

u
n

d
e

r
1

8
's

)

H
ir

e
o

f
C

h
a

n
g

in
g

A
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
O

n
ly

N
e

g
o

ti
a

b
le

N
e

g
o

ti
a

b
le

(M
in

im
u

m
2

h
o

u
rs

)

(1
)

S
o

c
c

e
r

a
n

d
R

u
g

b
y

(H
ir

e
o

f
P

it
c
h

in
c
l.

C
h

a
n

g
in

g
A

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
)

(a
)

S
in

g
le

G
a

m
e

s

-
S

in
g

le
G

a
m

e
s

-
a

n
y

o
n

e
d

a
y

6
6

.6
7

1
3

.3
3

8
0

.0
0

3
6

4
.1

7
1

2
.8

3
7

7
.0

0
3

(b
)

S
e

a
s
o

n
a

l
L

ic
e

n
c
e

-
S

e
a

s
o

n
a

l
L

ic
e

n
c
e

-
a

n
y

n
o

m
in

a
te

d
d

a
y

8
6

5
.0

0
-

8
6

5
.0

0
8

8
4

0
.0

0
-

8
4

0
.0

0
8

(c
)

E
x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
s

-
W

it
h

o
u

t
C

h
a

n
g

in
g

A
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
6

6
%

o
f

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

C
h

a
rg

e
6

6
%

o
f

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

C
h

a
rg

e

2
0

1
3

-1
4

-
W

it
h

o
u

t
C

h
a

n
g

in
g

A
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
6

6
%

o
f

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

C
h

a
rg

e
6

6
%

o
f

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

C
h

a
rg

e

(d
)

H
a

lf
S

e
a

s
o

n
6

0
%

o
f

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

C
h

a
rg

e
6

0
%

o
f

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

C
h

a
rg

e

(e
)

U
n

d
e

r
1

8
's

(V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s

o
n

ly
)

-
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
p

it
c
h

7
5

%
o

f
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
C

h
a

rg
e

7
0

%
o

f
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
C

h
a

rg
e

-
M

in
i
p

it
c
h

3
0

%
o

f
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
C

h
a

rg
e

3
0

%
o

f
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
C

h
a

rg
e

(f
)

P
ra

c
ti
c
e

A
re

a
s

-
m

a
rk

e
d

p
it
c
h

(S
e

a
s
o

n
)

8
6

5
.0

0
-

8
6

5
.0

0
8

8
4

0
.0

0
-

8
4

0
.0

0
8

-
u

n
m

a
rk

e
d

a
re

a
(S

e
a

s
o

n
)

2
0

%
o

f
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
C

h
a

rg
e

2
0

%
o

f
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
C

h
a

rg
e

-
S

in
g

le
S

e
s
s
io

n
s

(m
a

rk
e

d
p

it
c
h

o
r

u
n

m
a

rk
e

d
a

re
a

)
6

6
.6

7
1

3
.3

3
8

0
.0

0
3

6
4

.1
7

1
2

.8
3

7
7

.0
0

3

(g
)

C
a

n
c
e

lla
ti
o

n
(A

d
m

in
.

C
h

a
rg

e
)

1
0

%
o

f
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
C

h
a

rg
e

1
0

%
o

f
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
C

h
a

rg
e

(h
)

M
id

-S
e

a
s
o

n
C

h
a

n
g

e
s

o
f

U
s
e

3
2

0
.0

0
-

3
2

0
.0

0
8

3
1

0
.0

0
-

3
1

0
.0

0
8

Page 15



C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

A
N

D
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

3

F
e

e
V

A
T

@
2

0
%

T
o

ta
l

V
A

T
F

e
e

V
A

T
@

2
0

%
T

o
ta

l
V

A
T

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

(2
)

T
e

n
n

is

T
e

n
n

is
is

fr
e

e
o

n
C

it
y

C
o

u
n

c
il

c
o

u
rt

s
,

o
n

th
e

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

th
a

t
p

la
y
e

rs
re

s
tr

ic
t

g
a

m
e

s
to

o
n

e
h

o
u

r
in

to
ta

l

if
o

th
e

rs
a

re
w

a
it
in

g
to

p
la

y
.

T
h

e
C

o
u

n
c
il

re
ta

in
s

th
e

ri
g

h
t

to
re

s
tr

ic
t

th
e

fr
e

e
u

s
e

o
f

th
e

c
o

u
rt

s
o

n
o

c
c
a

s
io

n
s
,

a
n

d
to

a
llo

c
a

te
c
o

u
rt

s
fo

r
u

s
e

b
y

o
th

e
rs

.
F

e
e

s
a

re
c
h

a
rg

e
d

fo
r

o
rg

a
n

is
e

d
u

s
e

.

(a
)

O
rg

a
n

is
e

d
u

s
e

(e
g

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
a

l
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

ts
)

6
.6

7
1

.3
3

8
.0

0
3

6
.5

4
1

.3
1

7
.8

5
3

(P
e

r
C

o
u

rt
,

P
e

r
H

o
u

r)

(b
)

E
v
e

n
ts

a
n

d
o

rg
a

n
is

e
d

u
s
e

n
e

g
o

ti
a

b
le

n
e

g
o

ti
a

b
le

(3
)

B
o

w
ls

(a
)

P
e

r
P

la
y
e

r,
P

e
r

H
o

u
r

-
L

e
is

u
re

C
a

rd
H

o
ld

e
r

3
.1

3
0

.6
2

3
.7

5
3

3
.0

0
0

.6
0

3
.6

0
3

-
N

o
n

L
e

is
u

re
C

a
rd

H
o

ld
e

r
3

.2
1

0
.6

4
3

.8
5

3
3

.0
8

0
.6

2
3

.7
0

3

(b
)

S
e

a
s
o

n
(b

)
S

e
a

s
o

n

A
d

u
lt
,

U
n

d
e

r
1

8
's

,
S

e
n

io
r

C
it
iz

e
n

-
L

e
is

u
re

C
a

rd
H

o
ld

e
r

4
8

.5
0

9
.7

0
5

8
.2

0
3

4
7

.0
8

9
.4

2
5

6
.5

0
3

-
N

o
n

-L
e

is
u

re
C

a
rd

H
o

ld
e

r
5

0
.2

1
1

0
.0

4
6

0
.2

5
3

4
8

.7
5

9
.7

5
5

8
.5

0
3

(c
)

U
s
e

o
f

g
re

e
n

fo
r

C
o

u
n

ty
C

o
m

p
e

ti
ti
o

n
s

e
tc

.
5

.8
3

1
.1

7
7

.0
0

3
5

.2
1

1
.0

4
6

.2
5

3

(p
e

r
ri

n
k

h
o

u
r)

(d
)

S
e

a
s
o

n
c
h

a
rg

e
p

a
y
a

b
le

b
y

c
lu

b
s

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
fr

o
m

3
5

0
.0

0
-

3
5

0
.0

0
8

3
4

0
.0

0
-

3
4

0
.0

0
8

b
o

w
lin

g
g

re
e

n
s

Page 16



C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

A
N

D
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

3

F
e

e
V

A
T

@
2

0
%

T
o

ta
l

V
A

T
F

e
e

V
A

T
@

2
0

%
T

o
ta

l
V

A
T

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

(4
)

C
ro

q
u

e
t

(a
)

P
e

r
P

la
y
e

r,
P

e
r

H
o

u
r

(I
n

c
l.

E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

H
ir

e
)

-
L

e
is

u
re

C
a

rd
H

o
ld

e
r

3
.1

3
0

.6
2

3
.7

5
3

2
.9

2
0

.5
8

3
.5

0
3

-
N

o
n

L
e

is
u

re
C

a
rd

H
o

ld
e

r
3

.2
1

0
.6

4
3

.8
5

3
3

.0
4

0
.6

1
3

.6
5

3

(b
)

S
e

a
s
o

n

A
d

u
lt
,

U
n

d
e

r
1

8
's

,
S

e
n

io
r

C
it
iz

e
n

-
L

e
is

u
re

C
a

rd
H

o
ld

e
r

4
8

.5
0

9
.7

0
5

8
.2

0
3

4
7

.0
8

9
.4

2
5

6
.5

0
3

-
N

o
n

-L
e

is
u

re
C

a
rd

H
o

ld
e

r
5

0
.2

1
1

0
.0

4
6

0
.2

5
3

4
8

.7
5

9
.7

5
5

8
.5

0
3

(c
)

S
e

a
s
o

n
c
h

a
rg

e
p

a
y
a

b
le

b
y

c
lu

b
s

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
fr

o
m

2
2

0
.0

0
-

2
2

0
.0

0
8

1
8

0
.0

0
-

1
8

0
.0

0
8

c
ro

q
u

e
t

la
w

n
s

(5
)

P
e

ta
n

q
u

e

A
n

n
u

a
l
c
h

a
rg

e
p

a
y
a

b
le

b
y

c
lu

b
s

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
fr

o
m

6
0

.0
0

-
6

0
.0

0
8

5
3

.5
0

-
5

3
.5

0
8

p
e

ta
n

q
u

e
te

rr
a

in

Page 17



C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

A
N

D
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

3

F
e

e
V

A
T

@
2

0
%

T
o

ta
l

V
A

T
F

e
e

V
A

T
@

2
0

%
T

o
ta

l
V

A
T

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

(6
)

A
ll

o
tm

e
n

ts

C
h

a
rg

e
s

a
re

p
a

y
a

b
le

in
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r,
o

r
o

n
c
o

m
m

e
n

c
e

m
e

n
t

o
f

th
e

te
n

a
n

c
y
.

T
e

n
a

n
c
ie

s
c
o

m
m

e
n

c
in

g
a

ft
e

r
1

A
p

ri
l
a

re
c
h

a
rg

e
d

a
t

5
0

%

A
llo

tm
e

n
t

le
tt

in
g

fe
e

-
p

a
y
a

b
le

o
n

in
it
ia

l
le

tt
in

g
8

.5
8

1
.7

2
1

0
.3

0
3

8
.3

3
1

.6
7

1
0

.0
0

3

F
ro

m
1

s
t

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

2
0

1
3

(a
)

N
o

rm
a

l
fe

e
p

e
r

2
5

s
q

.
m

e
tr

e
s

(a
p

p
ro

x
.

1
ro

d
)

5
.5

0
-

5
.5

0
8

5
.5

0
-

5
.5

0
8

(b
)

S
e

n
io

r
C

it
iz

e
n

/U
n

d
e

r
1

8
's

fe
e

p
e

r
2

5
s
q

.
m

e
tr

e
s

2
.7

5
-

2
.7

5
8

2
.7

5
-

2
.7

5
8

(f
ir

s
t

2
5

0
s
q

.
m

tr
s

o
n

ly
)

(c
)

L
e

is
u

re
C

a
rd

H
o

ld
e

rs

D
is

c
o

u
n

t
o

f
£

2
.5

0
fo

r
o

n
e

p
lo

t
o

n
ly

(1
2

5
s
q

m
tr

s
o

r
le

s
s
),

£
5

.0
0

fo
r

o
n

e
p

lo
t

o
n

ly
(1

2
6

s
q

m
tr

s
-2

5
0

s
q

m
tr

s
)

b
u

t
n

o
t

to

b
e

u
s
e

d
in

c
o

n
ju

n
c
ti
o

n
w

it
h

S
e

n
io

r
C

it
iz

e
n

ra
te

)
b

e
u

s
e

d
in

c
o

n
ju

n
c
ti
o

n
w

it
h

S
e

n
io

r
C

it
iz

e
n

ra
te

)

(d
)

S
it
e

s
w

it
h

o
u

t
w

a
te

r
4

.5
0

-
4

.5
0

8
4

.5
0

-
4

.5
0

8

F
ro

m
1

s
t

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

2
0

1
4

(a
)

N
o

rm
a

l
fe

e
p

e
r

2
5

s
q

.
m

e
tr

e
s

(a
p

p
ro

x
.

1
ro

d
)

6
.3

0
-

6
.3

0
8

6
.3

0
-

6
.3

0
8

(b
)

S
e

n
io

r
C

it
iz

e
n

/U
n

d
e

r
1

8
's

fe
e

p
e

r
2

5
s
q

.
m

e
tr

e
s

3
.1

5
-

3
.1

5
8

3
.1

5
-

3
.1

5
8

(f
ir

s
t

2
5

0
s
q

.
m

tr
s

o
n

ly
)

(c
)

L
e

is
u

re
C

a
rd

H
o

ld
e

rs

D
is

c
o

u
n

t
o

f
£

2
.5

0
fo

r
o

n
e

p
lo

t
o

n
ly

(1
2

5
s
q

m
tr

s
o

r
le

s
s
),

£
5

.0
0

fo
r

o
n

e
p

lo
t

o
n

ly
(1

2
6

s
q

m
tr

s
-2

5
0

s
q

m
tr

s
)

b
u

t
n

o
t

to

b
e

u
s
e

d
in

c
o

n
ju

n
c
ti
o

n
w

it
h

S
e

n
io

r
C

it
iz

e
n

ra
te

)

(d
)

S
it
e

s
w

it
h

o
u

t
w

a
te

r
5

.0
0

-
5

.0
0

8
5

.0
0

-
5

.0
0

8

Page 18



C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

A
N

D
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

3

F
e

e
V

A
T

@
2

0
%

T
o

ta
l

V
A

T
F

e
e

V
A

T
@

2
0

%
T

o
ta

l
V

A
T

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

(7
)

E
v
e

n
ts

F
e

e
s

a
re

c
a

lc
u

la
te

d
to

c
o

v
e

r
c
o

s
ts

o
c
c
u

rr
e

d
in

m
a

n
a

g
in

g
e

v
e

n
ts

o
n

C
o

u
n

c
il

la
n

d
.

O
th

e
r

te
rm

s
a

n
d

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s

w
ill

a
p

p
ly

e
g

s
p

e
c
if
ic

in
s
u

ra
n

c
e

c
o

v
e

r.

F
e

e
s

fo
r

lo
n

g
ru

n
n

in
g

e
v
e

n
ts

b
y

n
e

g
o

ti
a

ti
o

n

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l
e

v
e

n
ts

L
a

rg
e

c
ir

c
u

s
/f

u
n

fa
ir

(m
o

re
th

a
n

2
0

0
s
e

a
te

d
/5

ri
d

e
s
)

S
e

t
-u

p
2

5
0

.0
0

5
0

.0
0

3
0

0
.0

0
3

2
3

0
.8

3
4

6
.1

7
2

7
7

.0
0

3

R
a

te
p

e
r

d
a

y
3

4
1

.6
7

6
8

.3
3

4
1

0
.0

0
3

3
2

9
.1

7
6

5
.8

3
3

9
5

.0
0

3

S
m

a
ll

c
ir

c
u

s
/f

u
n

fa
ir

(l
e

s
s

th
a

n
2

0
0

s
e

a
te

d
/5

ri
d

e
s
)

S
e

t
-u

p
1

6
6

.6
7

3
3

.3
3

2
0

0
.0

0
3

1
6

2
.5

0
3

2
.5

0
1

9
5

.0
0

3

R
a

te
p

e
r

d
a

y
2

2
5

.0
0

4
5

.0
0

2
7

0
.0

0
3

2
1

3
.3

3
4

2
.6

7
2

5
6

.0
0

3

M
a

jo
r

e
v
e

n
t

(i
n

e
x
c
e

s
s

o
f

1
0

0
0

p
e

rs
o

n
s

a
tt

e
n

d
in

g
)

S
e

t
-u

p
fe

e
2

9
1

.6
7

5
8

.3
3

3
5

0
.0

0
3

2
6

0
.8

3
5

2
.1

7
3

1
3

.0
0

3

R
a

te
p

e
r

d
a

y
4

0
0

.0
0

8
0

.0
0

4
8

0
.0

0
3

3
8

4
.1

7
7

6
.8

3
4

6
1

.0
0

3

M
in

o
r

e
v
e

n
t

(l
e

s
s

th
a

n
1

0
0

0
p

e
rs

o
n

s
a

tt
e

n
d

in
g

)
M

in
o

r
e

v
e

n
t

(l
e

s
s

th
a

n
1

0
0

0
p

e
rs

o
n

s
a

tt
e

n
d

in
g

)

S
e

t
-u

p
1

1
6

.6
7

2
3

.3
3

1
4

0
.0

0
3

1
1

0
.8

3
2

2
.1

7
1

3
3

.0
0

3

R
a

te
p

e
r

d
a

y
1

6
6

.6
7

3
3

.3
3

2
0

0
.0

0
3

1
5

8
.3

3
3

1
.6

7
1

9
0

.0
0

3

E
v
e

n
ts

o
rg

a
n

is
e

d
b

y
C

h
a

ri
ti
e

s
a

n
d

"N
o

t
fo

r
p

ro
fi
t"

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s

L
a

rg
e

e
v
e

n
t

(
in

e
x
c
e

s
s

o
f

1
0

0
0

p
e

rs
o

n
s

a
tt

e
n

d
in

g
)

S
e

t
-u

p
6

6
.6

7
1

3
.3

3
8

0
.0

0
3

6
4

.1
7

1
2

.8
3

7
7

.0
0

3

R
a

te
p

e
r

d
a

y
1

1
6

.6
7

2
3

.3
3

1
4

0
.0

0
3

1
1

0
.8

3
2

2
.1

7
1

3
3

.0
0

3

M
e

d
iu

m
e

v
e

n
t

(5
0

0
to

1
0

0
0

p
e

rs
o

n
s

a
tt

e
n

d
in

g
)

R
a

te
p

e
r

d
a

y
1

1
6

.6
7

2
3

.3
3

1
4

0
.0

0
3

1
1

0
.8

3
2

2
.1

7
1

3
3

.0
0

3

R
e

fu
n

d
a

b
le

d
e

p
o

s
it

1
1

6
.6

7
2

3
.3

3
1

4
0

.0
0

3
1

0
6

.6
7

2
1

.3
3

1
2

8
.0

0
3

S
m

a
ll

e
v
e

n
t

(l
e

s
s

th
a

n
5

0
0

p
e

rs
o

n
s

a
tt

e
n

d
in

g
)

R
e

fu
n

d
a

b
le

d
e

p
o

s
it

1
1

6
.6

7
2

3
.3

3
1

4
0

.0
0

3
1

0
6

.6
7

2
1

.3
3

1
2

8
.0

0
3

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

e
v
e

n
ts

L
a

rg
e

e
v
e

n
ts

(i
n

e
x
c
e

s
s

o
f

1
0

0
0

p
e

rs
o

n
s

a
tt

e
n

d
in

g
)

5
8

.3
3

1
1

.6
7

7
0

.0
0

3
5

5
.8

3
1

1
.1

7
6

7
.0

0
3

R
e

fu
n

d
a

b
le

d
e

p
o

s
it

1
1

6
.6

7
2

3
.3

3
1

4
0

.0
0

3
1

0
6

.6
7

2
1

.3
3

1
2

8
.0

0
3

S
m

a
ll

e
v
e

n
ts

(l
e

s
s

th
a

n
1

0
0

0
p

e
rs

o
n

s
a

tt
e

n
d

in
g

)

D
e

p
o

s
it

g
u

a
ra

n
te

e
1

1
6

.6
7

2
3

.3
3

1
4

0
.0

0
3

1
0

6
.6

7
2

1
.3

3
1

2
8

.0
0

3

Page 19



C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

A
N

D
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

3

F
e

e
V

A
T

@
2

0
%

T
o

ta
l

V
A

T
F

e
e

V
A

T
@

2
0

%
T

o
ta

l
V

A
T

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

B
C

E
M

E
T

E
R

IE
S

R
ig

h
t

o
f

B
u

ri
a

l

P
u

rc
h

a
s
e

o
f

b
u

ri
a

l
ri

g
h

ts
fo

r
3

0
y
e

a
rs

,
e

x
te

n
d

a
b

le
th

e
re

a
ft

e
r

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
o

f
R

ig
h

ts
p

e
r

1
0

y
e

a
rs

3
2

5
.0

0
-

3
2

5
.0

0
9

C
h

ild
re

n
's

G
ra

v
e

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
o

f
R

ig
h

ts
p

e
r

1
0

y
e

a
rs

1
4

5
.0

0
-

1
4

5
.0

0
9

-
A

d
u

lt
L

a
w

n
G

ra
v
e

(E
x
w

ic
k

B
H

/T
o

p
s
h

a
m

)
9

8
0

.0
0

-
9

8
0

.0
0

9
9

5
0

.0
0

-
9

5
0

.0
0

9

-
C

h
ild

re
n

's
S

e
c
ti
o

n
4

4
3

.0
0

-
4

4
3

.0
0

9
4

3
0

.0
0

-
4

3
0

.0
0

9

3
2

0
.0

0
-

3
2

0
.0

0
9

-
'E

d
w

a
rd

ia
n

'S
in

g
le

d
e

p
th

g
ra

v
e

s
9

8
0

.0
0

-
9

8
0

.0
0

9
9

5
0

.0
0

-
9

5
0

.0
0

9

-
'E

d
w

a
rd

ia
n

'S
in

g
le

d
e

p
th

g
ra

v
e

s
d

o
u

b
le

w
id

th
1

,4
4

0
.0

0
-

1
,4

4
0

.0
0

9
1

,4
0

0
.0

0
-

1
,4

0
0

.0
0

9

-
'H

e
ri

ta
g

e
'n

e
w

d
o

u
b

le
d

e
p

th
p

a
th

s
id

e
g

ra
v
e

s

(p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

re
s
e

rv
e

d
)

H
ig

h
e

r
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
-

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

9
1

,4
5

0
.0

0
-

1
,4

5
0

.0
0

9

-
T

ra
d

it
io

n
a

l
S

e
c
ti
o

n
(k

e
rb

s
e

ts
a

llo
w

e
d

)
E

x
w

ic
k

(f
e

e

(1
)

P
u

rc
h

a
s

e
F

e
e

s
fo

r
th

e
E

x
c

lu
s

iv
e

-
T

ra
d

it
io

n
a

l
S

e
c
ti
o

n
(k

e
rb

s
e

ts
a

llo
w

e
d

)
E

x
w

ic
k

(f
e

e

re
d

u
n

d
a

n
t)

1
,4

5
0

.0
0

-
1

,4
5

0
.0

0
9

P
u

rc
h

a
s
e

o
f

b
u

ri
a

l
ri

g
h

ts
fo

r
5

0
y
e

a
rs

,
e

x
te

n
d

a
b

le

th
e

re
a

ft
e

r
(3

0
y
e

a
rs

a
v
a

il
a

b
le

w
it

h
e

x
te

n
s

io
n

,
s

o
5

0
y
rs

c
a

n

b
e

re
m

o
v
e

d
)

-
A

d
u

lt
L

a
w

n
G

ra
v
e

(E
x
w

ic
k

B
H

/T
o

p
s
h

a
m

)
1

,9
0

0
.0

0
-

1
,9

0
0

.0
0

9

-
C

h
ild

re
n

's
s
e

c
ti
o

n
7

0
0

.0
0

-
7

0
0

.0
0

9

-
C

re
m

a
te

d
re

m
a

in
s

s
e

c
ti
o

n
(T

o
p

s
h

a
m

c
e

m
e

te
ry

o
n

ly
)

6
0

0
.0

0
-

6
0

0
.0

0
9

-
'E

d
w

a
rd

ia
n

'S
in

g
le

d
e

p
th

g
ra

v
e

s
1

,9
0

0
.0

0
-

1
,9

0
0

.0
0

9

-
'E

d
w

a
rd

ia
n

'S
in

g
le

d
e

p
th

g
ra

v
e

s
d

o
u

b
le

w
id

e
2

,5
7

0
.0

0
-

2
,5

7
0

.0
0

9

-
'H

e
ri

ta
g

e
'n

e
w

tr
ip

le
d

e
p

th
p

a
th

s
id

e
g

ra
v
e

s
(p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

re
s
e

rv
e

d
)

H
ig

h
e

r
2

,6
6

5
.0

0
-

2
,6

6
5

.0
0

9

-
T

ra
d

it
io

n
a

l
S

e
c
ti
o

n
(k

e
rb

s
e

ts
a

llo
w

e
d

)
E

x
w

ic
k

2
,6

6
5

.0
0

-
2

,6
6

5
.0

0
9

N
a

tu
ra

l
B

u
ri

a
l
S

e
le

c
ti
o

n
(s

)
1

0
0

y
e

a
r

le
a

s
e

(f
e

e

re
d

u
n

d
a

n
t)

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

-
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

Page 20



C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

A
N

D
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

3

F
e

e
V

A
T

@
2

0
%

T
o

ta
l

V
A

T
F

e
e

V
A

T
@

2
0

%
T

o
ta

l
V

A
T

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

(2
)

In
te

rm
e

n
t

F
e

e
s

(a
)

In
te

rm
e

n
t

o
f

fo
e

ta
l
re

m
a

in
s

F
O

C
F

O
C

(b
)

S
ti
llb

o
rn

c
h

ild
o

r
c
h

ild
w

h
o

s
e

F
O

C
F

O
C

a
g

e
a

t
ti
m

e
o

f
d

e
a

th
d

id
n

o
t

e
x
c
e

e
d

o
n

e
m

o
n

th
(i

n
g

ra
v
e

fo
r

w
h

ic
h

n
o

ri
g

h
t

o
f

b
u

ri
a

l
g

ra
n

te
d

)

(c
)

C
h

ild
re

n
u

n
d

e
r

1
6

y
e

a
rs

o
f

a
g

e
:

(i
)

In
e

x
is

ti
n

g
c
h

ild
re

n
's

s
e

c
ti
o

n
F

O
C

F
O

C

(i
i)

In
a

d
u

lt
s
e

c
ti
o

n
a

t
d

e
p

th
n

o
t

e
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

2
.4

m
e

te
rs

(8
ft

a
p

p
ro

x
)

1
5

0
.0

0
-

1
5

0
.0

0
9

1
4

5
.0

0
-

1
4

5
.0

0
9

(d
)

A
n

y
p

e
rs

o
n

w
h

o
s
e

a
g

e
a

t
ti
m

e
o

f

d
e

a
th

w
a

s
1

6
y
e

a
rs

o
r

m
o

re
:

D
e

p
th

n
o

t
e

x
c
e

e
d

in
g

2
.4

m
e

tr
e

s
(8

ft
a

p
p

ro
x
)

8
6

0
.0

0
-

8
6

0
.0

0
9

7
5

0
.0

0
-

7
5

0
.0

0
9

(e
)

H
ir

e
o

f
C

h
a

p
e

l
1

3
5

.0
0

-
1

3
5

.0
0

9
1

3
0

.0
0

-
1

3
0

.0
0

9

fo
r

fo
e

ta
l
re

m
a

in
s

o
r

c
h

ild
u

p
to

1
6

y
e

a
rs

o
ld

F
O

C
F

O
C

(f
)

C
re

m
a

te
d

re
m

a
in

s
:

In
te

rm
e

n
t

o
f

c
h

ild
's

a
s
h

e
s

F
O

C
F

O
C

B
u

ri
e

d
in

a
g

ra
v
e

o
r

s
p

e
c
ia

l
s
e

c
ti
o

n
1

6
0

.0
0

-
1

6
0

.0
0

9
1

5
5

.0
0

-
1

5
5

.0
0

9

S
c
a

tt
e

ri
n

g
a

s
h

e
s

1
0

3
.0

0
-

1
0

3
.0

0
9

1
0

0
.0

0
-

1
0

0
.0

0
9

(g
)

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
B

u
ri

a
l

8
6

0
.0

0
-

8
6

0
.0

0
9

6
2

5
.0

0
-

6
2

5
.0

0
9

(3
)

G
ra

n
t

o
f

ri
g

h
t

to
e

re
c

t
a

m
e

m
o

ri
a

l

L
a

w
n

m
e

m
o

ri
a

l
3

7
0

.0
0

-
3

7
0

.0
0

9
3

6
0

.0
0

-
3

6
0

.0
0

9

V
a

s
e

s
1

3
0

.0
0

-
1

3
0

.0
0

9
1

2
5

.0
0

-
1

2
5

.0
0

9

C
re

m
a

ti
o

n
T

a
b

le
ts

1
5

5
.0

0
-

1
5

5
.0

0
9

1
5

0
.0

0
-

1
5

0
.0

0
9

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l
In

s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
s

8
8

.0
0

-
8

8
.0

0
9

8
5

.0
0

-
8

5
.0

0
9

C
h

ild
's

h
e

a
d

s
to

n
e

6
2

.0
0

-
6

2
.0

0
9

6
0

.0
0

-
6

0
.0

0
9

N
B

B
e

fo
re

a
n

y
m

e
m

o
ri

a
l
is

e
re

c
te

d
o

n

a
g

ra
v
e

,
th

e
e

x
c
lu

s
iv

e
ri

g
h

t
o

f
b

u
ri

a
l

m
u

s
t

b
e

p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

d

Page 21



C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

A
N

D
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

3

F
e

e
V

A
T

@
2

0
%

T
o

ta
l

V
A

T
F

e
e

V
A

T
@

2
0

%
T

o
ta

l
V

A
T

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

(4
)

G
a

rd
e

n
s

o
f

re
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c

e

P
a

c
k
a

g
e

s
in

c
lu

d
e

a
ll

c
h

a
rg

e
s
,

s
o

m
e

o
f

w
h

ic
h

a
re

n
o

t
lia

b
le

to

V
A

T

H
ig

h
e

r
c

e
m

e
te

ry

S
c
a

tt
e

ri
n

g
&

C
e

n
tr

a
l
p

la
q

u
e

-
V

a
ta

b
le

(V
a

ta
b

le
s
u

p
p

ly
n

o

lo
n

g
e

r
p

ro
v
id

e
d

)
3

3
3

3
.3

3
6

6
.6

7
4

0
0

.0
0

3

S
c
a

tt
e

ri
n

g
&

C
e

n
tr

a
l
p

la
q

u
e

1
2

7
.0

0
-

1
2

7
.0

0
9

1
2

3
.0

0
-

1
2

3
.0

0
9

S
c
a

tt
e

ri
n

g
o

n
ly

1
0

8
.0

0
-

1
0

8
.0

0
9

1
0

5
.0

0
-

1
0

5
.0

0
9

T
e

a
R

o
s
e

s
-

V
a

ta
b

le
(V

a
ta

b
le

s
u

p
p

ly
n

o
lo

n
g

e
r

p
ro

v
id

e
d

)
0

.0
0

-
0

.0
0

3
2

1
6

.6
7

4
3

.3
3

2
6

0
.0

0
3

T
e

a
R

o
s
e

s
4

2
2

.0
0

-
4

2
2

.0
0

9
4

1
0

.0
0

-
4

1
0

.0
0

9

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

R
o

s
e

s
-

V
a

ta
b

le
(V

a
ta

b
le

s
u

p
p

ly
n

o
lo

n
g

e
r

p
ro

v
id

e
d

)
3

2
8

3
.3

3
5

6
.6

7
3

4
0

.0
0

3

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

R
o

s
e

s
5

4
2

.0
0

-
5

4
2

.0
0

9
5

2
5

.0
0

-
5

2
5

.0
0

9

D
V

T
-

V
a

ta
b

le
(f

u
ll

u
p

,
s
u

p
e

rs
e

d
e

d
b

y
e

x
te

n
s
io

n
o

p
ti
o

n
s
)

3
6

0
8

.3
3

1
2

1
.6

7
7

3
0

.0
0

3

D
V

T
-

N
o

n
-V

a
ta

b
le

(a
s

a
b

o
v
e

)
9

3
8

5
.0

0
-

3
8

5
.0

0
9

D
V

T
-

N
o

n
-V

a
ta

b
le

(a
s

a
b

o
v
e

)
9

3
8

5
.0

0
-

3
8

5
.0

0
9

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l
G

a
rd

e
n

-
V

a
ta

b
le

(f
u

ll
u

p
,

s
u

p
e

rs
e

d
e

d
b

y
e

x
te

n
s
io

n

o
p

ti
o

n
s
)

3
8

3
3

.3
3

1
6

6
.6

7
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l
G

a
rd

e
n

-
N

o
n

-V
a

ta
b

le
(a

s
a

b
o

v
e

)
9

6
9

0
.0

0
-

6
9

0
.0

0
9

P
in

w
h

e
e

l
-

V
a

ta
b

le
(V

a
ta

b
le

s
u

p
p

ly
n

o
lo

n
g

e
r

p
ro

v
id

e
d

)
3

4
5

0
.0

0
9

0
.0

0
5

4
0

.0
0

3

P
in

w
h

e
e

l
6

0
5

.0
0

-
6

0
5

.0
0

9
5

8
5

.0
0

-
5

8
5

.0
0

9

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
D

e
s
k

V
a

s
e

T
a

b
le

t
a

re
a

6
1

8
.0

0
-

6
1

8
.0

0
9

6
0

0
.0

0
-

6
0

0
.0

0
9

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
m

a
ll

g
a

rd
e

n
9

2
7

.0
0

-
9

2
7

.0
0

9
9

0
0

.0
0

-
9

0
0

.0
0

9

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
L

a
rg

e
G

a
rd

e
n

1
,2

3
6

.0
0

-
1

,2
3

6
.0

0
9

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

-
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
9

E
x

w
ic

k
c

e
m

e
te

ry

S
c
a

tt
e

ri
n

g
&

v
a

s
e

-
V

a
ta

b
le

(V
a

ta
b

le
s
u

p
p

ly
n

o
lo

n
g

e
r

p
ro

v
id

e
d

)
3

1
0

8
.3

3
2

1
.6

7
1

3
0

.0
0

3

S
c
a

tt
e

ri
n

g
&

v
a

s
e

3
5

5
.0

0
-

3
5

5
.0

0
9

3
4

5
.0

0
-

3
4

5
.0

0
9

S
c
a

tt
e

ri
n

g
&

s
c
ro

ll
p

la
q

u
e

-
V

a
ta

b
le

(V
a

ta
b

le
s
u

p
p

ly
n

o
lo

n
g

e
r

p
ro

v
id

e
d

)
3

1
5

8
.3

3
3

1
.6

7
1

9
0

.0
0

3

S
c
a

tt
e

ri
n

g
&

s
c
ro

ll
p

la
q

u
e

4
2

8
.0

0
-

4
2

8
.0

0
9

4
1

5
.0

0
-

4
1

5
.0

0
9

S
c
a

tt
e

ri
n

g
o

n
ly

1
1

0
.0

0
-

1
1

0
.0

0
9

1
0

5
.0

0
-

1
0

5
.0

0
9

D
V

T
-

V
a

ta
b

le
(V

a
ta

b
le

s
u

p
p

ly
n

o
lo

n
g

e
r

p
ro

v
id

e
d

)
3

4
6

6
.6

7
9

3
.3

3
5

6
0

.0
0

3

D
V

T
6

1
8

.0
0

-
6

1
8

.0
0

9
6

1
5

.0
0

-
6

1
5

.0
0

9

R
o

s
e

g
a

rd
e

n
-

V
a

ta
b

le
(V

a
ta

b
le

s
u

p
p

ly
n

o
lo

n
g

e
r

p
ro

v
id

e
d

)
3

2
5

0
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
3

0
0

.0
0

3

R
o

s
e

g
a

rd
e

n
5

4
2

.0
0

-
5

4
2

.0
0

9
5

6
5

.0
0

-
5

6
5

.0
0

9

T
a

b
le

ts
-

V
a

ta
b

le
(V

a
ta

b
le

s
u

p
p

ly
n

o
lo

n
g

e
r

p
ro

v
id

e
d

)
3

2
9

5
.8

3
5

9
.1

7
3

5
5

.0
0

3

T
a

b
le

ts
5

4
0

.0
0

-
5

4
0

.0
0

9
3

2
0

.0
0

-
3

2
0

.0
0

9

Page 22



C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

A
N

D
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

3

F
e

e
V

A
T

@
2

0
%

T
o

ta
l

V
A

T
F

e
e

V
A

T
@

2
0

%
T

o
ta

l
V

A
T

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

T
o

p
s

h
a

m
c

e
m

e
te

ry

A
s
h

e
s

s
e

c
ti
o

n
6

1
8

.0
0

-
6

1
8

.0
0

9

A
ll

c
e

m
te

ri
e

s
(s

u
b

je
c
t

to
a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

)
L

a
w

n
a

s
h

e
s

g
ra

v
e

9
2

7
.0

0
-

9
2

7
.0

0
9

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l
p

la
q

u
e

s

L
o

s
t

b
a

b
ie

s
m

e
m

o
ri

a
l
w

a
ll

p
la

q
u

e
5

0
y
r

le
a

s
e

(E
x
w

ic
k

C
e

m
e

te
ry

-
n

o
lo

n
g

e
r

u
s
e

d
)

3
2

0
8

.3
3

4
1

.6
7

2
5

0
.0

0
3

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l
b

e
n

c
h

w
it
h

p
la

q
u

e
1

0
y
r

le
a

s
e

1
,0

7
5

.0
0

2
1

5
.0

0
1

,2
9

0
.0

0
3

1
,0

4
1

.6
7

2
0

8
.3

3
1

,2
5

0
.0

0
3

P
la

q
u

e
o

n
e

x
is

ti
n

g
b

e
n

c
h

-
1

0
y
r

le
a

s
e

2
6

6
.0

0
5

3
.2

0
3

1
9

.2
0

3
2

5
8

.3
3

5
1

.6
7

3
1

0
.0

0
3

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l
tr

e
e

w
it
h

g
ra

n
it
e

b
lo

c
k

-
1

0
y
r

le
a

s
e

(p
ro

v
is

io
n

o
n

h
o

ld
,

a
s

p
e

n
d

in
g

a
u

d
it

o
f

tr
e

e
s
)

5
1

2
.5

0
1

0
2

.5
0

6
1

5
.0

0
3

(5
)

M
e

m
o

ri
a

ls
o

th
e

r
th

a
n

o
n

a
g

ra
v
e

(6
)

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c

e
:

p
e

r
a

n
n

u
m

S
e

rv
ic

e
n

o
t

p
ro

v
id

e
d

S
o

ili
n

g
1

0
0

.0
0

-
1

0
0

.0
0

9

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

,
in

c
lu

d
in

g
p

la
n

ti
n

g
a

n
d

re
tu

rf
in

g
(w

h
e

re
a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

)
1

8
0

.0
0

-
1

8
0

.0
0

9

(7
)

S
e

a
rc

h
o

f
b

u
ri

a
ls

re
g

is
te

rs
(e

x
c
e

p
t

in
th

e

c
a

s
e

o
f

fu
n

e
ra

l
d

ir
e

c
to

rs
a

n
d

s
o

lic
it
o

rs

m
a

k
in

g
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
in

re
s
p

e
c
t

o
f

a

re
c
e

n
t

d
e

a
th

in
c
lu

d
in

g
lo

c
a

ti
o

n
o

f
g

ra
v
e

o
n

s
it
e

.)

M
a

x
im

u
m

C
h

a
rg

e
1

2
4

.0
0

-
1

2
4

.0
0

9
1

2
0

.0
0

-
1

2
0

.0
0

9

C
e

rt
if
ie

d
c
o

p
y

o
f

a
n

e
n

tr
y

in
b

u
ri

a
l
re

g
is

te
rs

F
O

C
F

O
C

(8
)

T
ra

n
s

fe
r

o
f

E
x

c
lu

s
iv

e
R

ig
h

ts
o

f
B

u
ri

a
l

T
ra

n
s
fe

r
o

f
ri

g
h

ts
4

1
.6

7
8

.3
3

5
0

.0
0

3
2

9
.1

7
5

.8
3

3
5

.0
0

3

6
6

.6
7

1
3

.3
3

8
0

.0
0

3

Page 23



C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

A
N

D
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

3

F
e

e
V

A
T

@
2

0
%

T
o

ta
l

V
A

T
F

e
e

V
A

T
@

2
0

%
T

o
ta

l
V

A
T

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

C
P

U
B

L
IC

C
O

N
V

E
N

IE
N

C
E

S

R
a

d
a

r
K

e
y
s

3
.8

4
0

.7
6

4
.6

0
3

3
.7

3
0

.7
5

4
.4

8
3

D
C

L
E

A
N

S
IN

G
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

P
le

a
s
e

c
o

n
ta

c
t

th
e

C
le

a
n

s
in

g
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

o
n

0
1

3
9

2
6

6
5

0
1

0
to

a
rr

a
n

g
e

th
e

s
e

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

(1
)

T
ra

d
e

R
e

fu
s

e
a

n
d

R
e

c
y
c

li
n

g
c

h
a

rg
e

s
-

to
b

e
a

d
v
is

e
d

C
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
s

o
f

h
a

z
a

rd
o

u
s

w
a

s
te

(i
n

c
re

fr
ig

e
ra

ti
o

n
e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t)
a

n
d

c
lin

ic
a

l
w

a
s
te

c
a

n
a

ls
o

b
e

a
rr

a
n

g
e

d
.

P
le

a
s
e

c
o

n
ta

c
t

0
1

3
9

2
6

6
5

0
1

0
fo

r
c
h

a
rg

e
s

(2
)

S
a

le
o

f
C

o
m

p
o

s
te

rs
,

W
o

rm
e

ri
e

s
&

C
o

m
p

o
s

t

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
to

b
e

s
o

ld
a

t
c
o

s
t,

c
u

rr
e

n
t

c
h

a
rg

e
s
:

C
o

m
p

o
s
te

rs

-
J
u

n
io

r
W

o
rm

e
ry

2
3

.3
3

4
.6

7
2

8
.0

0
3

2
2

.5
0

4
.5

0
2

7
.0

0
3

M
id

i
W

o
rm

e
ry

(3
5

lit
re

)
2

7
.9

2
5

.5
8

3
3

.5
0

3
2

7
.0

8
5

.4
2

3
2

.5
0

3
M

id
i
W

o
rm

e
ry

(3
5

lit
re

)
2

7
.9

2
5

.5
8

3
3

.5
0

3
2

7
.0

8
5

.4
2

3
2

.5
0

3

-
O

ri
g

in
a

l
W

o
rm

e
ry

(9
0

lit
re

)
3

3
.7

5
6

.7
5

4
0

.5
0

3
3

2
.5

0
6

.5
0

3
9

.0
0

3

W
o

rm
W

o
rk

s
4

6
6

.6
7

1
3

.3
3

8
0

.0
0

3
6

5
.0

0
1

3
.0

0
7

8
.0

0
3

C
o

m
p

o
s
t

B
in

2
2

0
L

7
.9

2
1

.5
8

9
.5

0
3

7
.5

0
1

.5
0

9
.0

0
3

C
o

m
p

o
s
t

B
in

3
3

0
L

1
0

.0
0

2
.0

0
1

2
.0

0
3

9
.1

6
1

.8
3

1
0

.9
9

3

-
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l
c
h

a
rg

e
p

a
y
a

b
le

if
d

e
liv

e
ry

re
q

u
ir

e
d

fo
r

a
n

y
o

f
th

e

a
b

o
v
e

5
.4

2
1

.0
8

6
.5

0
3

5
.4

2
1

.0
8

6
.5

0

B
in

s
a

re
a

v
a

ila
b

le
fr

o
m

O
a

k
w

o
o

d
H

o
u

s
e

,
E

x
to

n
R

o
a

d
,

a
n

d
a

re
p

ri
c
e

d
a

t
c
u

rr
e

n
t

m
a

rk
e

t
v
a

lu
e

s

P
ri

c
e

s
o

f
c
o

m
p

o
s
te

rs
m

a
y

b
e

s
u

b
je

c
t

to
c
h

a
n

g
e

a
t

th
e

d
is

c
re

ti
o

n
o

f
th

e
H

e
a

d
o

f
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l
H

e
a

lt
h

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

(3
)

D
is

p
o

s
a

l
o

f
m

o
to

r
c

a
r

3
8

.7
5

7
.7

5
4

6
.5

0
3

3
7

.5
9

7
.5

2
4

5
.1

0
3

Page 24



C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

A
N

D
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

3

F
e

e
V

A
T

@
2

0
%

T
o

ta
l

V
A

T
F

e
e

V
A

T
@

2
0

%
T

o
ta

l
V

A
T

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

(4
)

B
u

lk
y

it
e

m
s

W
e

c
o

lle
c
t

a
lim

it
e

d
n

u
m

b
e

r
o

f
b

u
lk

y
it
e

m
s

fr
o

m
D

o
m

e
s
ti
c

p
re

m
is

e
s

fo
r

a
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

c
h

a
rg

e

F
o

r
c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
o

f
m

o
re

th
a

n
fo

u
r

it
e

m
s
,

la
rg

e
r

q
u

a
n

ti
ti
e

s
o

f
b

u
lk

y
o

r
lo

o
s
e

it
e

m
s
,

o
r

c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
s

fr
o

m
b

u
s
in

e
s
s

p
re

m
is

e
s
,

a
n

h
o

u
rl

y
c
h

a
rg

e
w

ill
b

e
m

a
d

e

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

c
h

a
rg

e
fo

r
it
e

m
s

p
re

s
e

n
te

d
a

t
b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

o
f

p
ro

p
e

rt
y

(n
o

rm
a

l
w

a
s
te

&
re

c
y
c
lin

g
c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
p

o
in

t)

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

c
h

a
rg

e
fo

r
o

n
e

it
e

m
fr

o
m

d
o

m
e

s
ti
c

p
re

m
is

e
s

1
8

.0
0

-
1

8
.0

0
9

1
5

.5
0

-
1

5
.5

0
9

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

c
h

a
rg

e
fo

r
e

a
c
h

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l
it
e

m
-

fr
o

m
d

o
m

e
s
ti
c

p
re

m
is

e
s

1
0

.0
0

-
1

0
.0

0
9

8
.0

0
-

8
.0

0
9

C
h

a
rg

e
fo

r
it
e

m
s

c
o

lle
c
te

d
fr

o
m

in
s
id

e
th

e
p

ro
p

e
rt

y
(i

.e
.

fr
o

m
a

s
h

e
d

,
g

a
ra

g
e

,
g

a
rd

e
n

o
r

h
o

u
s
e

)

O
n

e
it
e

m
fr

o
m

d
o

m
e

s
ti
c

p
re

m
is

e
s

2
5

.0
0

-
2

5
.0

0
9

O
n

e
it
e

m
fr

o
m

d
o

m
e

s
ti
c

p
re

m
is

e
s

2
5

.0
0

-
2

5
.0

0
9

P
e

r
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l
it
e

m
1

0
.0

0
-

1
0

.0
0

9

H
o

u
rl

y
ra

te
fo

r
c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
(m

in
im

u
m

c
h

a
rg

e
-

1
h

o
u

r)
-

-

fr
o

m
b

u
s
in

e
s
s

p
re

m
is

e
s

9
5

.0
0

-
9

5
.0

0
9

9
1

.5
0

-
9

1
.5

0
9

fr
o

m
s
c
h

o
o

ls
a

n
d

h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
s

5
0

.0
0

-
5

0
.0

0
9

3
8

.0
0

-
3

8
.0

0
9

(5
)

G
a

rd
e

n
W

a
s

te

H
ir

e
o

f
2

4
0

l
b

ro
w

n
w

h
e

e
lie

b
in

fo
r

y
e

a
r

3
7

.0
0

-
3

7
.0

0
9

3
6

.0
0

-
3

6
.0

0
9

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l
2

4
0

l
b

in
s

a
t

s
a

m
e

a
d

d
re

s
s

2
7

.0
0

-
2

7
.0

0
9

2
6

.0
0

-
2

6
.0

0
9

H
ir

e
o

f
1

2
0

l
b

ro
w

n
w

h
e

e
lie

b
in

fo
r

y
e

a
r

2
7

.0
0

-
2

7
.0

0
9

2
6

.0
0

-
2

6
.0

0
9

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l
1

2
0

l
b

in
s

a
t

s
a

m
e

a
d

d
re

s
s

2
1

.0
0

-
2

1
.0

0
9

1
9

.0
0

-
1

9
.0

0
9

B
io

d
e

g
ra

d
a

b
le

s
a

c
k
s

-
e

a
c
h

(a
v
a

ila
b

le
fr

o
m

2
.0

0
-

2
.0

0
9

2
.0

0
-

2
.0

0
9

C
o

u
n

c
il

o
ff

ic
e

s
)

(6
)

C
le

a
r

b
a

g
s

fo
r

d
o

m
e

s
ti

c
re

c
y
li

n
g

1
.4

5
-

1
.4

5
9

1
.4

0
-

1
.4

0
9

Page 25



C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

A
N

D
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

3

F
e

e
V

A
T

@
2

0
%

T
o

ta
l

V
A

T
F

e
e

V
A

T
@

2
0

%
T

o
ta

l
V

A
T

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

(7
)

D
o

m
e

s
ti

c
R

e
fu

s
e

c
o

n
ta

in
e

rs

T
h

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

c
h

a
rg

e
s

w
ill

b
e

a
p

p
lie

d
fo

r
th

e
s
u

p
p

ly
a

n
d

d
e

liv
e

ry
o

f
d

o
m

e
s
ti
c

re
fu

s
e

b
in

s

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

o
r

c
h

a
n

g
e

o
f

o
n

e
c
o

n
ta

in
e

r
fo

r
e

x
is

ti
n

g
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
:

1
4

0
lit

re
w

h
e

e
le

d
g

re
y

(r
e

s
id

u
a

l)
o

r
g

re
e

n
(r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
)

b
in

1
2

.0
0

-
1

2
.0

0
9

2
5

.0
0

-
2

5
.0

0
9

1
8

0
lit

re
w

h
e

e
le

d
g

re
y

(r
e

s
id

u
a

l)
o

r
g

re
e

n
(r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
)

b
in

1
2

.0
0

-
1

2
.0

0
9

3
5

.0
0

-
3

5
.0

0
9

2
4

0
lit

re
w

h
e

e
le

d
g

re
y

(r
e

s
id

u
a

l)
o

r
g

re
e

n
(r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
)

b
in

1
2

.0
0

-
1

2
.0

0
9

4
5

.0
0

-
4

5
.0

0
9

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

o
r

c
h

a
n

g
e

o
f

o
n

e
s
e

t
o

f
c
o

n
ta

in
e

rs
fo

r
e

x
is

ti
n

g
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
:

1
4

0
lit

re
w

h
e

e
le

d
g

re
y

(r
e

s
id

u
a

l)
a

n
d

g
re

e
n

(r
e

c
y
c
lin

g
)

b
in

1
8

.0
0

-
1

8
.0

0
9

1
8

0
lit

re
w

h
e

e
le

d
g

re
y

(r
e

s
id

u
a

l)
a

n
d

g
re

e
n

(r
e

c
y
c
lin

g
)

b
in

1
8

.0
0

-
1

8
.0

0
9

2
4

0
lit

re
w

h
e

e
le

d
g

re
y

(r
e

s
id

u
a

l)
a

n
d

g
re

e
n

(r
e

c
y
c
lin

g
)

b
in

1
8

.0
0

-
1

8
.0

0
9

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

o
r

c
h

a
n

g
e

o
f

s
h

a
re

d
c
o

n
ta

in
e

rs
fo

r
c
o

m
m

u
n

a
l
b

in
s
to

re
s
:

3
6

0
lit

re
w

h
e

e
le

d
g

re
y

(r
e

s
id

u
a

l)
b

in
7

2
.5

0
-

7
2

.5
0

9
7

0
.0

0
-

7
0

.0
0

9
3

6
0

lit
re

w
h

e
e

le
d

g
re

y
(r

e
s
id

u
a

l)
b

in
7

2
.5

0
-

7
2

.5
0

9
7

0
.0

0
-

7
0

.0
0

9

6
6

0
lit

re
g

re
y

(r
e

s
id

u
a

l)
w

h
e

e
le

d
b

in
2

4
2

.0
0

-
2

4
2

.0
0

9
2

3
5

.0
0

-
2

3
5

.0
0

9

1
1

0
0

lit
re

g
re

y
(r

e
s
id

u
a

l)
w

h
e

e
le

d
b

in
2

5
7

.5
0

-
2

5
7

.5
0

9
2

5
0

.0
0

-
2

5
0

.0
0

9

8
0

lit
re

s
ta

ti
c

g
re

y
(r

e
s
id

u
a

l)
b

in
1

2
.9

2
2

.5
8

1
5

.5
0

3
1

5
.0

0
-

1
5

.0
0

3

S
e

a
g

u
ll-

p
ro

o
f

s
a

c
k

F
O

C
3

.0
0

-
3

.0
0

3

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

o
r

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
c

o
n

ta
in

e
rs

m
a

y
h

a
v
e

b
e

e
n

p
re

v
io

u
s

ly
u

s
e

d
b

u
t

w
il

l
b

e
c

le
a

n
e

d
b

e
fo

re
d

e
li

v
e

ry
.

C
u

s
to

m
e

rs
w

h
o

w
is

h
to

g
u

a
ra

n
te

e
re

c
e

ip
t

o
f

b
ra

n
d

n
e

w
b

in
s

w
il

l
b

e
c

h
a

rg
e

d
a

t
th

e
ra

te
fo

r
n

e
w

-b
u

il
d

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
s

h
o

w
n

b
e

lo
w

.

W
h

e
re

a
h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
e

r
p

re
s
e

n
ts

a
b

in
p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

d
fr

o
m

a
n

a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

s
u

p
p

lie
r,

a
n

a
u

th
o

ri
s
a

ti
o

n
fe

e
w

ill
b

e
c
h

a
rg

e
d

:

2
w

h
e

e
le

d
b

in
5

.1
5

-
5

.1
5

9
5

.0
0

-
5

.0
0

9

4
w

h
e

e
le

d
b

in
1

0
.3

0
-

1
0

.3
0

9
1

0
.0

0
-

1
0

.0
0

9

P
ro

v
is

io
n

o
f

s
e

t
o

f
w

h
e

e
le

d
b

in
s

to
n

e
w

-b
u

ild
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

1
4

0
lit

re
w

h
e

e
le

d
g

re
y

(r
e

s
id

u
a

l)
a

n
d

g
re

e
n

(r
e

c
y
c
lin

g
)

b
in

3
0

.0
0

-
3

0
.0

0
9

1
8

0
lit

re
w

h
e

e
le

d
g

re
y

(r
e

s
id

u
a

l)
a

n
d

g
re

e
n

(r
e

c
y
c
lin

g
)

b
in

4
0

.0
0

-
4

0
.0

0
9

2
4

0
lit

re
w

h
e

e
le

d
g

re
y

(r
e

s
id

u
a

l)
a

n
d

g
re

e
n

(r
e

c
y
c
lin

g
)

b
in

5
0

.0
0

-
5

0
.0

0
9

If
a

c
u

s
to

m
e

r
re

q
u

e
s

ts
a

s
m

a
ll

e
r

g
re

y
b

in
a

n
d

la
rg

e
r

g
re

e
n

b
in

,
th

e
c

h
a

rg
e

w
il

l
b

e
m

a
d

e
a

t
th

e
s

m
a

ll
e

r
b

in
ra

te

S
u

p
p

ly
a

n
d

d
e

liv
e

ry
o

f
a

ro
ll

o
f

2
0

0
s
a

c
k
s

fo
r

re
s
id

u
a

l
w

a
s
te

1
2

.9
2

2
.5

8
1

5
.5

0
3

1
5

.0
0

-
1

5
.0

0
3

Page 26



C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

A
N

D
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

3

F
e

e
V

A
T

@
2

0
%

T
o

ta
l

V
A

T
F

e
e

V
A

T
@

2
0

%
T

o
ta

l
V

A
T

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

(8
)

G
ra

ff
it

i
R

e
m

o
v
a

l

U
p

to
1

m
2

2
9

.1
7

5
.8

3
3

5
.0

0
3

O
v
e

r
1

m
2

(q
u

o
te

to
b

e
o

b
ta

in
e

d
)

G
ra

ff
it
i
k
it

3
7

.5
0

7
.5

0
4

5
.0

0
3

(9
)

M
e

c
h

a
n

ic
a

l
S

w
e

e
p

e
r

M
a

x
im

u
m

p
e

r
h

o
u

r
(m

a
y

v
a

ry
d

e
p

e
n

d
in

g
o

n
s
iz

e
o

f
m

a
c
h

in
e

u
s
e

d
)

7
0

.8
3

1
4

.1
7

8
5

.0
0

3

(1
0

)
C

le
a

ri
n

g
A

ft
e

r
E

v
e

n
ts

C
h

a
rg

e
p

e
r

h
o

u
r

(l
it
te

r
p

ic
k
in

g
)

1
6

.6
7

3
.3

3
2

0
.0

0
3

E
P

E
S

T
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

(1
)

R
a

t
C

o
n

tr
o

l
(1

)
R

a
t

C
o

n
tr

o
l

D
o

m
e

s
ti
c

p
re

m
is

e
s
,

n
o

n
d

o
m

e
s
ti
c

p
re

m
is

e
s

a
n

d
re

n
te

d
a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
-

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t

(P
e

r
h

o
u

r
o

r
p

a
rt

)
4

5
.8

3
9

.1
7

5
5

.0
0

3
4

5
.0

0
9

.0
0

5
4

.0
0

3

O
u

t
o

f
h

o
u

rs
(p

e
r

h
o

u
r

o
r

p
a

rt
)

6
5

.0
0

1
3

.0
0

7
8

.0
0

3
6

3
.3

3
1

2
.6

7
7

6
.0

0
3

(2
)

M
o

u
s

e
C

o
n

tr
o

l

D
o

m
e

s
ti
c

p
re

m
is

e
s
,

n
o

n
d

o
m

e
s
ti
c

p
re

m
is

e
s

a
n

d
re

n
te

d
a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
-

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t

(P
e

r
h

o
u

r
o

r
p

a
rt

)
4

5
.8

3
9

.1
7

5
5

.0
0

3
4

5
.0

0
9

.0
0

5
4

.0
0

3

O
u

t
o

f
h

o
u

rs
(p

e
r

h
o

u
r

o
f

p
a

rt
)

6
5

.0
0

1
3

.0
0

7
8

.0
0

3
6

3
.3

3
1

2
.6

7
7

6
.0

0
3

(3
)

In
s

e
c

t
C

o
n

tr
o

l

W
a

s
p

s
-

d
u

ri
n

g
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

h
o

u
rs

4
5

.8
3

9
.1

7
5

5
.0

0
3

4
1

.6
7

8
.3

3
5

0
.0

0
3

-
o

u
t

o
f

h
o

u
rs

6
5

.0
0

1
3

.0
0

7
8

.0
0

3
6

3
.3

3
1

2
.6

7
7

6
.0

0
3

B
e

d
B

u
g

s
-

d
u

ri
n

g
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

h
o

u
rs

(o
n

e
ro

o
m

)
8

3
.3

3
1

6
.6

7
1

0
0

.0
0

3
7

1
.6

7
1

4
.3

3
8

6
.0

0
3

-
o

u
t

o
f

h
o

u
rs

(o
n

e
ro

o
m

)
1

1
2

.5
0

2
2

.5
0

1
3

5
.0

0
3

1
0

8
.3

3
2

1
.6

7
1

3
0

.0
0

3

-
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l
ro

o
m

s
-

p
e

r
ro

o
m

5
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

6
0

.0
0

3
4

5
.0

0
9

.0
0

5
4

.0
0

3

F
le

a
s

-
O

n
e

ro
o

m
5

8
.3

3
1

1
.6

7
7

0
.0

0
3

5
4

.1
7

1
0

.8
3

6
5

.0
0

3

-
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l
ro

o
m

s
-

p
e

r
ro

o
m

2
0

.8
3

4
.1

7
2

5
.0

0
3

1
8

.3
3

3
.6

7
2

2
.0

0
3

-
o

u
t

o
f

h
o

u
rs

(o
n

e
ro

o
m

)
1

1
2

.5
0

2
2

.5
0

1
3

5
.0

0
3

1
0

8
.3

3
2

1
.6

7
1

3
0

.0
0

3

C
o

c
k
ro

a
c
h

e
s

-
O

n
e

ro
o

m
8

3
.3

3
1

6
.6

7
1

0
0

.0
0

3
7

1
.6

7
1

4
.3

3
8

6
.0

0
3

-
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l
ro

o
m

s
-

p
e

r
ro

o
m

5
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

6
0

.0
0

3
4

5
.0

0
9

.0
0

5
4

.0
0

3

-
o

u
t

o
f

h
o

u
rs

(o
n

e
ro

o
m

)
1

1
2

.5
0

2
2

.5
0

1
3

5
.0

0
3

1
0

8
.3

3
2

1
.6

7
1

3
0

.0
0

3

O
th

e
r

In
s
e

c
ts

-
d

u
ri

n
g

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

h
o

u
rs

-
m

in
im

u
m

c
h

a
rg

e
6

6
.6

7
1

3
.3

3
8

0
.0

0
3

6
3

.3
3

1
2

.6
7

7
6

.0
0

3

(p
ri

c
e

o
n

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
fo

r
e

a
c
h

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t
o

r
tr

e
a

tm
e

n
t

o
u

t
o

f
h

o
u

rs
)

Page 27



C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

A
N

D
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

3

F
e

e
V

A
T

@
2

0
%

T
o

ta
l

V
A

T
F

e
e

V
A

T
@

2
0

%
T

o
ta

l
V

A
T

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

(4
)

S
u

rv
e

y
a

n
d

A
d

v
ic

e
V

is
it

s

S
u

rv
e

y
a

n
d

A
d

v
ic

e
V

is
it
s

to
p

re
m

is
e

s
1

2
.5

0
2

.5
0

1
5

.0
0

3
1

2
.5

0
2

.5
0

1
5

.0
0

3

(t
h

is
c
h

a
rg

e
w

ill
b

e
d

e
d

u
c
te

d
fr

o
m

th
e

fi
n

a
l
c
o

s
t

o
f

th
e

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t
if

a
tr

e
a

tm
e

n
t

is
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
)

A
n

n
u

a
l
c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

fo
r

p
e

s
t

c
o

n
tr

o
l
a

t
th

e

d
is

c
re

ti
o

n
o

f
th

e
A

s
s
is

ta
n

t
D

ir
e

c
to

r
(E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t)

*
C

h
a

rg
e

s
a

re
n

o
rm

a
lly

o
n

a
p

a
y
m

e
n

t
b

e
fo

re
tr

e
a

tm
e

n
t

b
a

s
is

.
W

h
e

re
a

n
a

c
c
o

u
n

t
is

re
n

d
e

re
d

,

a
n

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l
c
h

a
rg

e
o

f
£

2
0

.0
0

is
le

v
ie

d
(i

n
c

V
A

T
).

C
h

a
rg

e
s

m
a

y
b

e
w

a
iv

e
d

b
y

th
e

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t
D

ir
e

c
to

r
(E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t)

fo
r

p
u

b
lic

h
e

a
lt
h

re
a

s
o

n
s
.

5
0

%
c
h

a
rg

e
d

u
ri

n
g

o
ff

ic
e

h
o

u
rs

fo
r

s
u

rv
e

y
a

n
d

a
d

v
ic

e
v
is

it
s

a
n

d
th

e
d

e
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
o

f
p

u
b

lic
h

e
a

lt
h

p
e

s
ts

i.
e

.
m

ic
e

,
fl
e

a
s
,

b
e

d
b

u
g

s
a

n
d

w
a

s
p

s
w

h
e

re
h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
e

r/
te

n
a

n
t

is
o

n
In

c
o

m
e

S
u

p
p

o
rt

,
In

c
o

m
e

B
a

s
e

d
J
o

b
S

e
e

k
e

r’
s

A
llo

w
a

n
c
e

,
In

c
o

m
e

R
e

la
te

d
E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t
a

n
d

S
u

p
p

o
rt

A
llo

w
a

n
c
e

a
n

d
G

u
a

ra
n

te
e

d
P

e
n

s
io

n
C

re
d

it

F
D

O
G

K
E

N
N

E
L

L
IN

G

(1
)

R
e

c
e

p
ti

o
n

(i
n

c
.

tr
a

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
)

W
h

e
re

a
s
tr

a
y

d
o

g
is

ta
k
e

n
to

a
k
e

n
n

e
l
(c

h
o

s
e

n
b

y
th

e

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t
D

ir
e

c
to

r
-

P
u

b
lic

R
e

a
lm

),
th

e
o

w
n

e
r

o
f

th
e

d
o

g
w

ill

b
e

c
h

a
rg

e
d

fo
r

th
e

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
c
o

s
ts

,
k
e

n
n

e
lli

n
g

(u
p

to
7

d
a

y
s
)

a
n

d
a

s
ta

tu
to

ry
fi
n

e
o

f
£

2
5

o
n

c
o

lle
c
ti
n

g
th

e
d

o
g

.
1

8
3

.3
3

3
6

.6
7

2
2

0
.0

0

(2
)

O
th

e
r

C
h

a
rg

e
s

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
(s

h
o

u
ld

a
n

a
c
c
o

u
n

t
b

e

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
in

re
s
p

e
c
t

o
f

k
e

n
n

e
lli

n
g

)
1

7
.1

7
3

.4
3

2
0

.6
0

3
1

6
.6

7
3

.3
3

2
0

.0
0

3

S
ta

tu
to

ry
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l
c
h

a
rg

e
(E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l
P

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
2

5
.0

0
-

2
5

.0
0

9
2

5
.0

0
-

2
5

.0
0

9

(S
tr

a
y

D
o

g
s
)

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s

1
9

9
2

)

K
e

n
n

e
lli

n
g

a
n

d
V

e
te

ri
n

a
ry

c
a

re
c
h

a
rg

e
d

a
t

c
o

s
t

R
e

tu
rn

in
g

D
o

g
to

O
w

n
e

r
4

1
.6

7
8

.3
3

5
0

.0
0

3
2

0
.8

3
4

.1
7

2
5

.0
0

3

Page 28



C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

A
N

D
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

3

F
e

e
V

A
T

@
2

0
%

T
o

ta
l

V
A

T
F

e
e

V
A

T
@

2
0

%
T

o
ta

l
V

A
T

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

G
H

O
M

E
C

A
L

L

H
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
(p

e
r

w
e

e
k
)

3
.6

4
0

.7
3

4
.3

7
3

o
r

7
3

.5
3

0
.7

1
4

.2
4

3
o

r
7

K
e

y
s
a

fe
s
e

rv
ic

e
-

p
e

r
w

e
e

k
1

.8
4

0
.3

7
2

.2
1

3
o

r
7

1
.7

9
0

.3
6

2
.1

5
3

o
r

7

K
e

y
s
a

fe
(p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

)
8

8
.2

7
1

7
.6

5
1

0
5

.9
2

3
o

r
7

8
5

.7
0

1
7

.1
4

1
0

2
.8

4
3

o
r

7

o
th

e
r

p
e

ri
p

h
e

ra
l
d

e
v
ic

e
s

c
h

a
rg

e
d

a
t

a
m

im
in

u
m

o
f

1
.4

%
o

f

u
n

it
c
o

s
t

p
ri

c
e

p
lu

s
V

A
T

p
e

r
w

e
e

k
in

c
lu

d
in

g
:

S
m

o
k
e

d
e

te
c
to

r
-

p
e

r
w

e
e

k
0

.8
8

0
.1

8
1

.0
6

3
o

r
7

0
.8

6
0

.1
7

1
.0

3
3

o
r

7

H
e

a
t

d
e

te
c
to

r
-

p
e

r
w

e
e

k
1

.1
1

0
.2

2
1

.3
3

3
o

r
7

1
.0

8
0

.2
2

1
.2

9
3

o
r

7

C
O

d
e

te
c
to

r
-

p
e

r
w

e
e

k
1

.3
8

0
.2

8
1

.6
6

3
o

r
7

1
.3

4
0

.2
7

1
.6

1
3

o
r

7

F
a

ll
d

e
te

c
to

r
-

p
e

r
w

e
e

k
1

.3
3

0
.2

7
1

.6
0

3
o

r
7

1
.2

9
0

.2
6

1
.5

5
3

o
r

7

C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

/
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
o

n
ly

-
B

y
n

e
g

o
ti
a

ti
o

n

L
o

n
e

W
o

rk
e

r
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
-

B
y

n
e

g
o

ti
a

ti
o

n

A
d

h
o

c
e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t
in

s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
c
h

a
rg

e
(p

e
r

h
o

u
r

o
r

p
a

rt
)

2
6

.5
2

5
.3

0
3

1
.8

2
3

2
5

.7
5

5
.1

5
3

0
.9

0
3

H
C

C
T

V

P
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
o

f
C

C
T

V
d

a
ta

to
th

ir
d

p
a

rt
ie

s
in

c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
o

n
P

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
o

f
C

C
T

V
d

a
ta

to
th

ir
d

p
a

rt
ie

s
in

c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
o

n

w
it
h

lit
ig

a
ti
o

n
(n

o
t

S
u

b
je

c
t

A
c
c
e

s
s

R
e

q
u

e
s
ts

)
1

5
1

.1
6

3
0

.2
3

1
8

1
.3

9
3

1
4

6
.7

6
2

9
.3

5
1

7
6

.1
1

3

I
M

IS
C

E
L

L
A

N
E

O
U

S

(1
)

S
u

rr
e

n
d

e
r

o
f

u
n

fi
t

fo
o

d
s

tu
ff

s

p
e

r
h

o
u

r
o

r
p

a
rt

8
3

.3
3

1
6

.6
7

1
0

0
.0

0
3

8
1

.2
5

1
6

.2
5

9
7

.5
0

3

R
e

g
u

la
r

in
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
s

-

A
n

n
u

a
l
te

rm
s

to
b

e
a

g
re

e
d

(2
)

F
o

o
d

E
x

p
o

rt
L

ic
e

n
c

e

(P
e

r
h

o
u

r
o

r
p

a
rt

)

P
lu

s
a

n
a

ly
s
ts

fe
e

8
0

.0
0

-
8

0
.0

0
9

8
0

.0
0

-
8

0
.0

0
9

(3
)

W
a

te
r

S
a

m
p

li
n

g
a

n
d

P
ri

v
a

te
W

a
te

r
S

u
p

p
li

e
s

S
ta

tu
to

ry
c
h

a
rg

e
s
:

S
a

m
p

lin
g

V
is

it
F

e
e

p
lu

s
a

n
a

ly
s
is

6
6

.6
7

1
3

.3
3

8
0

.0
0

3
6

6
.6

7
1

3
.3

3
8

0
.0

0
3

P
ri

v
a

te
W

a
te

r
S

u
p

p
ly

R
is

k
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t
1

6
6

.6
7

3
3

.3
3

2
0

0
.0

0
3

1
6

6
.6

7
3

3
.3

3
2

0
0

.0
0

3

P
ri

v
a

te
W

a
te

r
S

u
p

p
ly

In
v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
C

o
s
ts

6
6

.6
7

1
3

.3
3

8
0

.0
0

3
6

6
.6

7
1

3
.3

3
8

0
.0

0
3

P
ri

v
a

te
W

a
te

r
S

u
p

p
ly

G
ra

n
ti
n

g
a

n
A

u
th

o
ri

s
a

ti
o

n
6

6
.6

7
1

3
.3

3
8

0
.0

0
3

6
6

.6
7

1
3

.3
3

8
0

.0
0

3

Page 29



C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

A
N

D
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

3

F
e

e
V

A
T

@
2

0
%

T
o

ta
l

V
A

T
F

e
e

V
A

T
@

2
0

%
T

o
ta

l
V

A
T

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

(4
)

F
o

o
d

H
y
g

ie
n

e
C

o
u

rs
e

s

L
e

v
e

l
2

A
w

a
rd

in
F

o
o

d
S

a
fe

ty
in

C
a

te
ri

n
g

4
5

.0
0

-
4

5
.0

0
8

4
2

.5
0

-
4

2
.5

0
8

L
e

v
e

l
3

A
w

a
rd

in
F

o
o

d
S

a
fe

ty
in

C
a

te
ri

n
g

2
5

0
.0

0
-

2
5

0
.0

0
8

2
4

5
.0

0
-

2
4

5
.0

0
8

L
e

v
e

l
4

A
w

a
rd

in
F

o
o

d
S

a
fe

ty
in

C
a

te
ri

n
g

4
6

0
.0

0
-

4
6

0
.0

0
8

4
5

0
.0

0
-

4
5

0
.0

0
8

L
e

v
e

l
3

A
w

a
rd

in
F

o
o

d
S

a
fe

ty
S

u
p

e
rv

is
io

n
in

R
e

ta
il

2
5

0
.0

0
-

2
5

0
.0

0
8

2
4

5
.0

0
-

2
4

5
.0

0
8

L
e

v
e

l
2

A
w

a
rd

in
H

e
a

lt
h

ie
r

F
o

o
d

s
a

n
d

S
p

e
c
ia

l
D

ie
ts

4
5

.0
0

-
4

5
.0

0
8

4
2

.5
0

-
4

2
.5

0
8

F
o

o
d

S
a

fe
ty

A
w

a
re

n
e

s
s

S
e

s
s
io

n
1

0
.0

0
-

1
0

.0
0

8

O
th

e
r

C
o

u
rs

e
s

1
2

5
.0

0
-

1
2

5
.0

0
8

1
2

3
.0

0
-

1
2

3
.0

0
8

(5
)

S
ta

te
m

e
n

ts

F
a

c
tu

a
l
S

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

fo
r

C
iv

il
P

ro
c
e

e
d

in
g

s
1

3
3

.3
3

2
6

.6
7

1
6

0
.0

0
3

1
3

3
.3

3
2

6
.6

7
1

6
0

.0
0

3

(6
)

H
e

a
lt

h
&

S
a

fe
ty

C
o

u
rs

e
s

L
e

v
e

l
2

A
w

a
rd

in
H

e
a

lt
h

&
S

a
fe

ty
4

5
.0

0
-

4
5

.0
0

8
4

2
.5

0
-

4
2

.5
0

8

L
e

v
e

l
4

A
w

a
rd

in
H

e
a

lt
h

a
n

d
S

a
fe

ty
4

6
0

.0
0

-
4

6
0

.0
0

8
4

5
0

.0
0

-
4

5
0

.0
0

8

L
e

v
e

l
3

A
w

a
rd

in
R

is
k

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t
1

7
0

.0
0

-
1

7
0

.0
0

8
1

6
5

.0
0

-
1

6
5

.0
0

8

P
ri

n
c
ip

a
ls

in
M

a
n

u
a

l
H

a
n

d
lin

g
3

5
.0

0
-

3
5

.0
0

8
3

2
.5

0
-

3
2

.5
0

8

H
e

a
lt
h

a
n

d
S

a
fe

ty
A

w
a

re
n

e
s
s

S
e

s
s
io

n
1

0
.0

0
-

1
0

.0
0

8

(7
)

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l
A

w
a

re
n

e
s

s
C

o
u

rs
e

4
5

.0
0

-
4

5
.0

0
8

4
2

.5
0

-
4

2
.5

0
8

(8
)

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
C

o
u

rs
e

4
7

5
.0

0
-

4
7

5
.0

0
8

4
6

0
.0

0
-

4
6

0
.0

0
8

F
e

e
s

fo
r

o
th

e
r

c
o

u
rs

e
s

to
b

e
a

t
th

e
d

is
c
re

ti
o

n
o

f
th

e
A

s
s
is

ta
n

t
D

ir
e

c
to

r
(E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t)

.

W
h

e
re

a
n

a
c
c
o

u
n

t
is

re
n

d
e

re
d

,
a

n
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l
c
h

a
rg

e
o

f
£

2
0

.0
0

is
le

v
ie

d
(i

n
c

V
A

T
).

Page 30



C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

A
N

D
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

3

F
e

e
V

A
T

@
2

0
%

T
o

ta
l

V
A

T
F

e
e

V
A

T
@

2
0

%
T

o
ta

l
V

A
T

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

J
L

IC
E

N
S

IN
G

F
E

E
S

-
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

A
N

O
N

R
E

T
U

R
N

A
B

L
E

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
F

E
E

O
F

£
5

0
IN

C
L

U
D

IN
G

V
A

T
A

T
T

H
E

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
R

A
T

E
IS

P
A

Y
A

B
L

E
W

IT
H

A
L

L
N

E
W

A
P

P
L

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

(I
N

C
L

U
D

E
S

K
N

O
W

L
E

D
G

E
T

E
S

T
)

(1
)

H
a

c
k

n
e

y
c

a
rr

ia
g

e

V
e

h
ic

le
L

ic
e

n
c
e

3
1

8
.5

0
-

3
1

8
.5

0
9

2
6

6
.5

0
-

2
6

6
.5

0
9

(I
n

c
l
P

la
te

&
S

u
rv

e
y

C
h

a
rg

e
)

(2
)

H
a

c
k

n
e

y
C

a
rr

ia
g

e

D
ri

v
e

r'
s

L
ic

e
n

c
e

a
n

d
Id

e
n

ti
ty

c
a

rd
-

1
y
e

a
r

9
5

.0
0

-
9

5
.0

0
9

9
0

.0
0

-
9

0
.0

0
9

D
ri

v
e

r'
s

L
ic

e
n

c
e

a
n

d
Id

e
n

ti
ty

c
a

rd
-

3
y
e

a
r

2
2

5
.0

0
-

2
2

5
.0

0
9

2
1

5
.0

0
-

2
1

5
.0

0
9

D
is

c
lo

s
u

re
a

n
d

B
a

rr
in

g
S

c
h

e
m

e
(p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

C
R

B
)

c
h

e
c
k

(i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e
o

f
a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
fe

e
)

4
4

.0
0

-
4

4
.0

0
9

4
4

.0
0

-
4

4
.0

0
9

(3
)

P
ri

v
a

te
H

ir
e

O
p

e
ra

to
rs

L
ic

e
n

c
e

p
e

r
a

n
n

u
m

1
0

5
.0

0
-

1
0

5
.0

0
9

1
0

2
.5

0
-

1
0

2
.5

0
9

5
y
e

a
r

lic
e

n
c
e

4
6

0
.0

0
-

4
6

0
.0

0
9

4
5

0
.0

0
-

4
5

0
.0

0
9

D
is

c
lo

s
u

re
a

n
d

B
a

rr
in

g
S

c
h

e
m

e
(p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

C
R

B
c
h

e
c
k
)

D
is

c
lo

s
u

re
a

n
d

B
a

rr
in

g
S

c
h

e
m

e
(p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

C
R

B
c
h

e
c
k
)

(i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e
o

f
a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
fe

e
)

4
4

.0
0

-
4

4
.0

0
9

4
4

.0
0

-
4

4
.0

0
9

(4
)

P
ri

v
a

te
H

ir
e

V
e

h
ic

le
L

ic
e

n
c

e

(I
n

c
l.

P
la

te
)

2
5

0
.0

0
-

2
5

0
.0

0
9

2
4

0
.0

0
-

2
4

0
.0

0
9

(5
)

P
ri

v
a

te
H

ir
e

D
ri

v
e

rs

D
ri

v
e

r'
s

L
ic

e
n

c
e

a
n

d
Id

e
n

ti
ty

c
a

rd
-

1
y
e

a
r

9
5

.0
0

-
9

5
.0

0
9

9
0

.0
0

-
9

0
.0

0
9

D
ri

v
e

r'
s

L
ic

e
n

c
e

a
n

d
Id

e
n

ti
ty

c
a

rd
-

3
y
e

a
r

2
2

5
.0

0
-

2
2

5
.0

0
9

2
1

5
.0

0
-

2
1

5
.0

0
9

D
is

c
lo

s
u

re
a

n
d

B
a

rr
in

g
S

c
h

e
m

e
(p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

C
R

B
c
h

e
c
k
)

(i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e
o

f
a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
fe

e
)

4
4

.0
0

-
4

4
.0

0
9

4
4

.0
0

-
4

4
.0

0
9

(6
)

V
e

h
ic

le
L

ic
e

n
c

e
s

a
n

d
P

la
te

-
T

ra
n

s
fe

r
F

e
e

s
5

6
.5

0
-

5
6

.5
0

9
5

5
.0

0
-

5
5

.0
0

9

(7
)

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l

K
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

T
e

s
t

2
6

.6
7

5
.3

3
3

2
.0

0
3

2
5

.8
3

5
.1

7
3

1
.0

0
3

(8
)

M
is

c
e

ll
a

n
e

o
u

s
fe

e
s

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

p
la

te
2

8
.0

0
-

2
8

.0
0

9
2

7
.0

0
-

2
7

.0
0

9

M
is

s
e

d
a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
ts

2
3

.3
3

4
.6

7
2

8
.0

0
3

2
2

.5
0

4
.5

0
2

7
.0

0
3

Page 31



C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

A
N

D
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

3

F
e

e
V

A
T

@
2

0
%

T
o

ta
l

V
A

T
F

e
e

V
A

T
@

2
0

%
T

o
ta

l
V

A
T

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

(9
)

C
o

n
s

e
n

ts
to

S
tr

e
e

t
T

ra
d

e

F
o

r
u

p
to

3
m

o
n

th
s

7
1

8
.0

0
-

7
1

8
.0

0
9

7
1

8
.0

0
-

7
1

8
.0

0
9

F
o

r
u

p
to

6
m

o
n

th
s

1
,0

2
5

.0
0

-
1

,0
2

5
.0

0
9

1
,0

2
5

.0
0

-
1

,0
2

5
.0

0
9

F
o

r
u

p
to

9
m

o
n

th
s

1
,5

3
8

.0
0

-
1

,5
3

8
.0

0
9

1
,5

3
8

.0
0

-
1

,5
3

8
.0

0
9

F
o

r
u

p
to

1
2

m
o

n
th

s
1

,7
9

5
.0

0
-

1
,7

9
5

.0
0

9
1

,7
9

5
.0

0
-

1
,7

9
5

.0
0

9

A
n

im
a

l
W

e
lf

a
re

(1
0

)
A

n
im

a
l

B
o

a
rd

in
g

E
s

ta
b

li
s

h
m

e
n

t

L
ic

e
n

c
e

(a
)

N
e

w
L

ic
e

n
c
e

(i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e
o

f
v
e

ts
fe

e
s
)

2
0

0
.0

0
-

2
0

0
.0

0
9

1
2

8
.0

0
-

1
2

8
.0

0
9

(b
)

R
e

n
e

w
a

l
(i

n
c
lu

s
iv

e
o

f
v
e

ts
fe

e
s
)

2
0

0
.0

0
-

2
0

0
.0

0
9

1
2

8
.0

0
-

1
2

8
.0

0
9

(1
1

)
P

e
t

A
n

im
a

ls
L

ic
e

n
c

e

(a
)

N
e

w
L

ic
e

n
c
e

(i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e
o

f
v
e

ts
fe

e
s
)

2
0

0
.0

0
-

2
0

0
.0

0
9

1
2

8
.0

0
-

1
2

8
.0

0
9

(b
)

R
e

n
e

w
a

l
(i

n
c
lu

s
iv

e
o

f
v
e

ts
fe

e
s
)

2
0

0
.0

0
-

2
0

0
.0

0
9

1
2

8
.0

0
-

1
2

8
.0

0
9

(1
2

)
R

id
in

g
E

s
ta

b
li

s
h

m
e

n
ts

L
ic

e
n

c
e

M
in

im
u

m
c
h

a
rg

e
(i

n
c
lu

s
iv

e
o

f
v
e

ts
fe

e
s
)

4
8

0
.0

0
-

4
8

0
.0

0
9

4
6

8
.0

0
-

4
6

8
.0

0
9

p
e

r
h

o
rs

e
in

e
x
c
e

s
s

o
f

1
0

7
.0

0
-

7
.0

0
9

7
.0

0
-

7
.0

0
9

(1
3

)
D

o
g

B
re

e
d

in
g

E
s

ta
b

li
s

h
m

e
n

ts
L

ic
e

n
c

e

(a
)

N
e

w
L

ic
e

n
c
e

(i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e
o

f
v
e

ts
fe

e
s
)

2
0

0
.0

0
-

2
0

0
.0

0
9

1
2

8
.0

0
-

1
2

8
.0

0
9

(b
)

R
e

n
e

w
a

l
(i

n
c
lu

s
iv

e
o

f
v
e

ts
fe

e
s
)

2
0

0
.0

0
-

2
0

0
.0

0
9

1
2

8
.0

0
-

1
2

8
.0

0
9

(1
4

)
D

a
n

g
e

ro
u

s
W

il
d

A
n

im
a

ls
A

c
t*

L
ic

e
n

c
e

F
e

e
(i

n
c
lu

s
iv

e
o

f
v
e

ts
fe

e
s
)

3
3

0
.0

0
-

3
3

0
.0

0
9

3
2

0
.0

0
-

3
2

0
.0

0
9

(1
5

)
S

e
x

E
s

ta
b

li
s

h
m

e
n

ts
L

ic
e

n
c

e
3

,7
0

0
.0

0
-

3
,7

0
0

.0
0

9
3

,7
0

0
.0

0
-

3
,7

0
0

.0
0

9

(1
6

)
S

m
a

ll
L

o
tt

e
ri

e
s

S
ta

tu
to

ry
C

h
a

rg
e

s

(a
)

R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
4

0
.0

0
-

4
0

.0
0

9
4

0
.0

0
-

4
0

.0
0

9

(b
)

R
e

n
e

w
a

l
2

0
.0

0
-

2
0

.0
0

9
2

0
.0

0
-

2
0

.0
0

9

Page 32



C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

A
N

D
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

3

F
e

e
V

A
T

@
2

0
%

T
o

ta
l

V
A

T
F

e
e

V
A

T
@

2
0

%
T

o
ta

l
V

A
T

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

(1
7

)
G

a
m

b
li

n
g

A
c

t
2

0
0

5

S
ta

tu
to

ry
c
h

a
rg

e
s
:

(i
)

B
in

g
o

-
P

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
2

,7
4

5
.0

0
-

2
,7

4
5

.0
0

9
2

,7
4

5
.0

0
-

2
,7

4
5

.0
0

9

-
N

e
w

p
re

m
is

e
s

fo
llo

w
in

g
p

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
1

,0
6

0
.0

0
-

1
,0

6
0

.0
0

9
1

,0
6

0
.0

0
-

1
,0

6
0

.0
0

9

-
N

e
w

p
re

m
is

e
s

w
it
h

o
u

t
p

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
3

,2
1

5
.0

0
-

3
,2

1
5

.0
0

9
3

,2
1

5
.0

0
-

3
,2

1
5

.0
0

9

-
A

n
n

u
a

l
fe

e
-

F
ir

s
t

y
e

a
r

o
n

ly
fo

llo
w

in
g

fa
s
t

tr
a

c
k

c
o

n
v
e

rs
io

n
5

9
0

.0
0

-
5

9
0

.0
0

9
5

9
0

.0
0

-
5

9
0

.0
0

9

-
A

n
n

u
a

l
fe

e
-

o
th

e
r

th
a

n
a

b
o

v
e

7
6

5
.0

0
-

7
6

5
.0

0
9

7
6

5
.0

0
-

7
6

5
.0

0
9

-
V

a
ri

a
ti
o

n
1

,3
8

0
.0

0
-

1
,3

8
0

.0
0

9
1

,3
8

0
.0

0
-

1
,3

8
0

.0
0

9

-
T

ra
n

s
fe

r
9

4
5

.0
0

-
9

4
5

.0
0

9
9

4
5

.0
0

-
9

4
5

.0
0

9

-
R

e
in

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
9

4
5

.0
0

-
9

4
5

.0
0

9
9

4
5

.0
0

-
9

4
5

.0
0

9

(i
i)

A
d

u
lt

G
a

m
in

g
C

e
n

tr
e

-
P

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
1

,5
3

0
.0

0
-

1
,5

3
0

.0
0

9
1

,5
3

0
.0

0
-

1
,5

3
0

.0
0

9

-
N

e
w

p
re

m
is

e
s

fo
llo

w
in

g
p

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
1

,1
7

8
.0

0
-

1
,1

7
8

.0
0

9
1

,1
7

8
.0

0
-

1
,1

7
8

.0
0

9

-
N

e
w

p
re

m
is

e
s

w
it
h

o
u

t
p

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
-

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
-

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
-

N
e

w
p

re
m

is
e

s
w

it
h

o
u

t
p

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
-

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
-

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

9

-
A

n
n

u
a

l
fe

e
-

F
ir

s
t

y
e

a
r

o
n

ly
fo

llo
w

in
g

fa
s
t

tr
a

c
k

c
o

n
v
e

rs
io

n
5

9
0

.0
0

-
5

9
0

.0
0

9
5

9
0

.0
0

-
5

9
0

.0
0

9

-
A

n
n

u
a

l
fe

e
-

o
th

e
r

th
a

n
a

b
o

v
e

7
6

5
.0

0
-

7
6

5
.0

0
9

7
6

5
.0

0
-

7
6

5
.0

0
9

-
V

a
ri

a
ti
o

n
7

6
5

.0
0

-
7

6
5

.0
0

9
7

6
5

.0
0

-
7

6
5

.0
0

9

-
T

ra
n

s
fe

r
9

4
5

.0
0

-
9

4
5

.0
0

9
9

4
5

.0
0

-
9

4
5

.0
0

9

-
R

e
in

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
9

4
5

.0
0

-
9

4
5

.0
0

9
9

4
5

.0
0

-
9

4
5

.0
0

9

(i
ii

)
F

a
m

il
y

E
n

te
rt

a
in

m
e

n
t

C
e

n
tr

e

-
P

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
7

6
5

.0
0

-
7

6
5

.0
0

9
7

6
5

.0
0

-
7

6
5

.0
0

9

-
N

e
w

p
re

m
is

e
s

fo
llo

w
in

g
p

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
1

,1
2

0
.0

0
-

1
,1

2
0

.0
0

9
1

,1
2

0
.0

0
-

1
,1

2
0

.0
0

9

-
N

e
w

p
re

m
is

e
s

w
it
h

o
u

t
p

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
1

,7
6

8
.0

0
-

1
,7

6
8

.0
0

9
1

,7
6

8
.0

0
-

1
,7

6
8

.0
0

9

-
A

n
n

u
a

l
fe

e
-

F
ir

s
t

y
e

a
r

o
n

ly
fo

llo
w

in
g
�

fa
4

1
5

.0
0

-
4

1
5

.0
0

9
4

1
5

.0
0

-
4

1
5

.0
0

9

-
A

n
n

u
a

l
fe

e
-

o
th

e
r

th
a

n
a

b
o

v
e

5
9

0
.0

0
-

5
9

0
.0

0
9

5
9

0
.0

0
-

5
9

0
.0

0
9

-
V

a
ri

a
ti
o

n
7

9
0

.0
0

-
7

9
0

.0
0

9
7

9
0

.0
0

-
7

9
0

.0
0

9

-
T

ra
n

s
fe

r
7

6
5

.0
0

-
7

6
5

.0
0

9
7

6
5

.0
0

-
7

6
5

.0
0

9

-
R

e
in

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
7

6
5

.0
0

-
7

6
5

.0
0

9
7

6
5

.0
0

-
7

6
5

.0
0

9

Page 33



C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

A
N

D
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

3

F
e

e
V

A
T

@
2

0
%

T
o

ta
l

V
A

T
F

e
e

V
A

T
@

2
0

%
T

o
ta

l
V

A
T

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

(i
v
)

B
e

tt
in

g
T

ra
c

k

-
P

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
7

1
0

.0
0

-
7

1
0

.0
0

9
7

1
0

.0
0

-
7

1
0

.0
0

9

-
N

e
w

p
re

m
is

e
s

fo
llo

w
in

g
p

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
2

,0
6

0
.0

0
-

2
,0

6
0

.0
0

9
2

,0
6

0
.0

0
-

2
,0

6
0

.0
0

9

-
N

e
w

p
re

m
is

e
s

w
it
h

o
u

t
p

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
2

,0
6

0
.0

0
-

2
,0

6
0

.0
0

9
2

,0
6

0
.0

0
-

2
,0

6
0

.0
0

9

-
A

n
n

u
a

l
fe

e
-

o
th

e
r

th
a

n
a

b
o

v
e

7
3

6
.0

0
-

7
3

6
.0

0
9

7
3

6
.0

0
-

7
3

6
.0

0
9

-
V

a
ri

a
ti
o

n
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
-

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
-

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

9

-
T

ra
n

s
fe

r
7

1
0

.0
0

-
7

1
0

.0
0

9
7

1
0

.0
0

-
7

1
0

.0
0

9

-
R

e
in

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
7

1
0

.0
0

-
7

1
0

.0
0

9
7

1
0

.0
0

-
7

1
0

.0
0

9

(v
)

B
e

tt
in

g
O

th
e

r

-
P

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
2

,1
4

2
.0

0
-

2
,1

4
2

.0
0

9
2

,1
4

2
.0

0
-

2
,1

4
2

.0
0

9

-
N

e
w

p
re

m
is

e
s

fo
llo

w
in

g
p

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
-

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

9
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
-

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

9

-
N

e
w

p
re

m
is

e
s

w
it
h

o
u

t
p

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
-

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
-

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

9

-
A

n
n

u
a

l
fe

e
-

o
th

e
r

th
a

n
a

b
o

v
e

6
0

0
.0

0
-

6
0

0
.0

0
9

6
0

0
.0

0
-

6
0

0
.0

0
9

-
V

a
ri

a
ti
o

n
1

,0
7

5
.0

0
-

1
,0

7
5

.0
0

9
1

,0
7

5
.0

0
-

1
,0

7
5

.0
0

9

-
T

ra
n

s
fe

r
8

6
0

.0
0

-
8

6
0

.0
0

9
8

6
0

.0
0

-
8

6
0

.0
0

9

-
R

e
in

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
8

6
0

.0
0

-
8

6
0

.0
0

9
8

6
0

.0
0

-
8

6
0

.0
0

9

(v
i)

M
is

c
e

ll
a

n
e

o
u

s
P

re
m

is
e

s
L

ic
e

n
c

e
F

e
e

s
:

-
C

h
a

n
g

e
o

f
c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
(s

ta
tu

to
ry

c
h

a
rg

e
)

5
0

.0
0

-
5

0
.0

0
9

5
0

.0
0

-
5

0
.0

0
9

-
C

o
p

y
o

f
L

ic
e

n
c
e

2
7

.5
0

-
2

7
.5

0
9

2
7

.5
0

-
2

7
.5

0
9

(v
ii

)
U

n
li

c
e

n
s

e
d

F
E

C
p

e
rm

it
s

-
A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
fe

e
3

3
0

.0
0

-
3

3
0

.0
0

9
3

3
0

.0
0

-
3

3
0

.0
0

9

-
A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
fe

e
-

e
x
is

ti
n

g
o

p
e

ra
to

r
1

1
0

.0
0

-
1

1
0

.0
0

9
1

1
0

.0
0

-
1

1
0

.0
0

9

-
R

e
n

e
w

a
l
fe

e
3

3
0

.0
0

-
3

3
0

.0
0

9
3

3
0

.0
0

-
3

3
0

.0
0

9

-
C

h
a

n
g

e
o

f
n

a
m

e
2

7
.5

0
-

2
7

.5
0

9
2

7
.5

0
-

2
7

.5
0

9

-
C

o
p

y
o

f
p

e
rm

it
1

5
.0

0
-

1
5

.0
0

9
1

5
.0

0
-

1
5

.0
0

9

-
T

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

u
s
e

n
o

ti
c
e

s
tb

a
9

tb
a

9

-
O

c
c
a

s
io

n
a

l
u

s
e

n
o

ti
c
e

s
tb

a
9

tb
a

9

(v
ii

i)
A

u
to

m
a

ti
c

e
n

ti
tl

e
m

e
n

t
-

A
lc

o
h

o
l

L
ic

e
n

s
e

d
P

re
m

is
e

s

-
N

o
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
o

f
tw

o
m

a
c
h

in
e

s
5

0
.0

0
-

5
0

.0
0

9
5

0
.0

0
-

5
0

.0
0

9

Page 34



C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

A
N

D
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

3

F
e

e
V

A
T

@
2

0
%

T
o

ta
l

V
A

T
F

e
e

V
A

T
@

2
0

%
T

o
ta

l
V

A
T

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

(i
x

)
P

e
rm

it
fo

r
m

o
re

th
a

n
tw

o
m

a
c

h
in

e
s

-
A

lc
o

h
o

l
L

ic
e

n
s

e
d

P
re

m
is

e
s

-
A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
fe

e
-

e
x
is

ti
n

g
o

p
e

ra
to

r
1

0
0

.0
0

-
1

0
0

.0
0

9
1

0
0

.0
0

-
1

0
0

.0
0

9

-
A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
fe

e
o

th
e

r
th

a
n

a
s

a
b

o
v
e

1
5

0
.0

0
-

1
5

0
.0

0
9

1
5

0
.0

0
-

1
5

0
.0

0
9

-
P

e
rm

it
v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
fe

e
1

0
0

.0
0

-
1

0
0

.0
0

9
1

0
0

.0
0

-
1

0
0

.0
0

9

-
P

e
rm

it
tr

a
n

s
fe

r
fe

e
2

5
.0

0
-

2
5

.0
0

9
2

5
.0

0
-

2
5

.0
0

9

-
A

n
n

u
a

l
fe

e
5

0
.0

0
-

5
0

.0
0

9
5

0
.0

0
-

5
0

.0
0

9

-
C

h
a

n
g

e
o

f
n

a
m

e
2

5
.0

0
-

2
5

.0
0

9
2

5
.0

0
-

2
5

.0
0

9

-
C

o
p

y
o

f
p

e
rm

it
1

5
.0

0
-

1
5

.0
0

9
1

5
.0

0
-

1
5

.0
0

9

(x
)

P
ri

z
e

G
a

m
in

g

-
A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
fe

e
3

0
0

.0
0

-
3

0
0

.0
0

9
3

0
0

.0
0

-
3

0
0

.0
0

9

-
A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
fe

e
-

e
x
is

ti
n

g
o

p
e

ra
to

r
1

0
0

.0
0

-
1

0
0

.0
0

9
1

0
0

.0
0

-
1

0
0

.0
0

9

-
R

e
n

e
w

a
l
fe

e
3

0
0

.0
0

-
3

0
0

.0
0

9
3

0
0

.0
0

-
3

0
0

.0
0

9

-
C

h
a

n
g

e
o

f
n

a
m

e
2

5
.0

0
-

2
5

.0
0

9
2

5
.0

0
-

2
5

.0
0

9

-
C

o
p

y
o

f
p

e
rm

it
1

5
.0

0
-

1
5

.0
0

9
1

5
.0

0
-

1
5

.0
0

9

(x
i)

C
lu

b
G

a
m

in
g

a
n

d
C

lu
b

M
a

c
h

in
e

P
e

rm
it

s

-
A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
fe

e
-

e
x
is

ti
n

g
o

p
e

ra
to

r
1

1
0

.0
0

-
1

1
0

.0
0

9
1

1
0

.0
0

-
1

1
0

.0
0

9

-
A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
fe

e
o

th
e

r
th

a
n

a
s

a
b

o
v
e

2
2

0
.0

0
-

2
2

0
.0

0
9

2
2

0
.0

0
-

2
2

0
.0

0
9

-
P

e
rm

it
v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
fe

e
1

1
0

.0
0

-
1

1
0

.0
0

9
1

1
0

.0
0

-
1

1
0

.0
0

9

-
P

e
rm

it
fe

e
-

fa
s
t

tr
a

c
k

1
1

0
.0

0
-

1
1

0
.0

0
9

1
1

0
.0

0
-

1
1

0
.0

0
9

-
R

e
n

e
w

a
l
fe

e
-

o
th

e
r

2
2

0
.0

0
-

2
2

0
.0

0
9

2
2

0
.0

0
-

2
2

0
.0

0
9

-
A

n
n

u
a

l
fe

e
5

0
.0

0
-

5
0

.0
0

9
5

5
.0

0
-

5
5

.0
0

9

-
C

o
p

y
o

f
p

e
rm

it
1

5
.0

0
-

1
5

.0
0

9
1

5
.0

0
-

1
5

.0
0

9

(1
8

)
S

c
ra

p
M

e
ta

l
L

ic
e

n
c

e
s

-
N

e
w

S
c
ra

p
M

e
ta

l
S

it
e

L
ic

e
n

c
e

2
7

0
.0

0
-

2
7

0
.0

0
9

-
N

e
w

S
c
ra

p
M

e
ta

l
C

o
lle

c
to

rs
L

ic
e

n
c
e

1
2

8
.0

0
-

1
2

8
.0

0
9

-
S

c
ra

p
M

e
ta

l
S

it
e

L
ic

e
n

c
e

R
e

n
e

w
a

l
1

8
0

.0
0

-
1

8
0

.0
0

9

-
S

c
ra

p
M

e
ta

l
C

o
lle

c
to

rs
L

ic
e

n
c
e

R
e

n
e

w
a

l
9

5
.0

0
-

9
5

.0
0

9

-
V

a
ry

L
ic

e
n

c
e

H
o

ld
e

rs
D

e
ta

ils
1

5
.0

0
-

1
5

.0
0

9

-
V

a
ry

L
ic

e
n

s
e

d
S

it
e

s
6

5
.0

0
-

6
5

.0
0

9

-
V

a
ry

S
it
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r
3

5
.0

0
-

3
5

.0
0

9

-
V

a
ry

C
h

a
n

g
e

fr
o

m
S

it
e

to
C

o
lle

c
to

r
L

ic
e

n
c
e

3
5

.0
0

-
3

5
.0

0
9

-
V

a
ry

C
h

a
n

g
e

fr
o

m
C

o
lle

c
to

r
to

S
it
e

1
2

0
.0

0
-

1
2

0
.0

0
9

Page 35



C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

A
N

D
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

3

F
e

e
V

A
T

@
2

0
%

T
o

ta
l

V
A

T
F

e
e

V
A

T
@

2
0

%
T

o
ta

l
V

A
T

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

(1
9

)
C

o
n

tr
o

l
o

f
S

k
in

P
ie

rc
in

g
e

tc

R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
F

e
e

-
p

re
m

is
e

s
(i

n
c

o
n

e
p

e
rs

o
n

)
8

5
.0

0
-

8
5

.0
0

9
8

2
.0

0
-

8
2

.0
0

9

-
e

x
tr

a
p

e
rs

o
n

4
2

.5
0

-
4

2
.5

0
9

4
1

.0
0

-
4

1
.0

0
9

(2
0

)
F

o
o

d
P

re
m

is
e

s
R

e
g

is
te

r

C
o

p
y

o
f

w
h

o
le

R
e

g
is

te
r

6
4

0
.0

0
-

6
4

0
.0

0
9

6
4

0
.0

0
-

6
4

0
.0

0
9

C
o

p
y

o
f

a
s
e

c
ti
o

n
o

f
R

e
g

is
te

r
1

3
5

.0
0

-
1

3
5

.0
0

9
1

3
5

.0
0

-
1

3
5

.0
0

9

C
o

p
y

o
f

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l
p

re
m

is
e

s
1

6
.0

0
-

1
6

.0
0

9
1

6
.0

0
-

1
6

.0
0

9

K
L

IC
E

N
S

IN
G

F
E

E
S

-
L

IC
E

N
S

IN
G

A
C

T
2

0
0

3

S
ta

tu
to

ry
c
h

a
rg

e
s
:

(1
)

P
re

m
is

e
s

L
ic

e
n

c
e

a
n

d
C

lu
b

P
re

m
is

e
s

C
e

rt
if

ic
a

te
s

G
ra

n
t

o
r

v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n

B
a

n
d

A
-

N
o

ra
te

a
b

le
v
a

lu
e

u
p

to
£

4
,3

0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
-

1
0

0
.0

0
9

1
0

0
.0

0
-

1
0

0
.0

0
9

B
a

n
d

B
-

R
a

te
a

b
le

v
a

lu
e

£
4

,3
0

1
to

£
3

3
,0

0
0

1
9

0
.0

0
-

1
9

0
.0

0
9

1
9

0
.0

0
-

1
9

0
.0

0
9

B
a

n
d

B
-

R
a

te
a

b
le

v
a

lu
e

£
4

,3
0

1
to

£
3

3
,0

0
0

1
9

0
.0

0
-

1
9

0
.0

0
9

1
9

0
.0

0
-

1
9

0
.0

0
9

B
a

n
d

C
-

R
a

te
a

b
le

v
a

lu
e

£
3

3
,3

0
1

to
£

8
7

,0
0

0
3

1
5

.0
0

-
3

1
5

.0
0

9
3

1
5

.0
0

-
3

1
5

.0
0

9

B
a

n
d

D
-

R
a

te
a

b
le

v
a

lu
e

£
8

7
,0

0
1

to
£

1
2

5
,0

0
0

4
5

0
.0

0
-

4
5

0
.0

0
9

4
5

0
.0

0
-

4
5

0
.0

0
9

B
a

n
d

C
-

R
a

te
a

b
le

v
a

lu
e

£
1

2
5

,0
0

1
a

n
d

a
b

o
v
e

6
3

5
.0

0
-

6
3

5
.0

0
9

6
3

5
.0

0
-

6
3

5
.0

0
9

A
n

n
u

a
l
fe

e

B
a

n
d

A
-

N
o

ra
te

a
b

le
v
a

lu
e

u
p

to
£

4
,3

0
0

7
0

.0
0

-
7

0
.0

0
9

7
0

.0
0

-
7

0
.0

0
9

B
a

n
d

B
-

R
a

te
a

b
le

v
a

lu
e

£
4

,3
0

1
to

£
3

3
,0

0
0

1
8

0
.0

0
-

1
8

0
.0

0
9

1
8

0
.0

0
-

1
8

0
.0

0
9

B
a

n
d

C
-

R
a

te
a

b
le

v
a

lu
e

£
3

3
,3

0
1

to
£

8
7

,0
0

0
2

9
5

.0
0

-
2

9
5

.0
0

9
2

9
5

.0
0

-
2

9
5

.0
0

9

B
a

n
d

D
-

R
a

te
a

b
le

v
a

lu
e

£
8

7
,0

0
1

to
£

1
2

5
,0

0
0

3
2

0
.0

0
-

3
2

0
.0

0
9

3
2

0
.0

0
-

3
2

0
.0

0
9

B
a

n
d

C
-

R
a

te
a

b
le

v
a

lu
e

£
1

2
5

,0
0

1
a

n
d

a
b

o
v
e

3
5

0
.0

0
-

3
5

0
.0

0
9

3
5

0
.0

0
-

3
5

0
.0

0
9

*
A

n
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l
fe

e
is

p
a

y
a

b
le

fo
r

p
re

m
is

e
s

e
x
c
lu

s
iv

e
ly

o
r

p
ri

m
a

ri
ly

c
a

rr
y
in

g
o

n
th

e
s
u

p
p

ly
o

f
a

lc
o

h
o

l
fo

r

c
o

n
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
o

n
th

e
p

re
m

is
e

s
fo

r
e

v
e

n
ts

o
f

5
,0

0
0

o
r

m
o

re
p

e
rs

o
n

s
.

Page 36



C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

A
N

D
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

3

F
e

e
V

A
T

@
2

0
%

T
o

ta
l

V
A

T
F

e
e

V
A

T
@

2
0

%
T

o
ta

l
V

A
T

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

(2
)

O
th

e
r

c
h

a
rg

e
s

T
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
e

v
e

n
t

n
o

ti
c
e

2
1

.0
0

-
2

1
.0

0
9

2
1

.0
0

-
2

1
.0

0
9

T
h

e
ft

,
lo

s
s

e
tc

o
f

p
re

m
is

e
s

lic
e

n
c
e

o
r

s
u

m
m

a
ry

1
0

.5
0

-
1

0
.5

0
9

1
0

.5
0

-
1

0
.5

0
9

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
fo

r
p

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
3

1
5

.0
0

-
3

1
5

.0
0

9
3

1
5

.0
0

-
3

1
5

.0
0

9

N
o

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
o

f
c
h

a
n

g
e

o
f

n
a

m
e

a
n

d
a

d
d

re
s
s

1
0

.5
0

-
1

0
.5

0
9

1
0

.5
0

-
1

0
.5

0
9

V
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
to

s
p

e
c
if
y

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l
a

s
p

re
m

is
e

s
s
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r

2
3

.0
0

-
2

3
.0

0
9

2
3

.0
0

-
2

3
.0

0
9

T
ra

n
s
fe

r
o

f
p

re
m

is
e

s
lic

e
n

c
e

2
3

.0
0

-
2

3
.0

0
9

2
3

.0
0

-
2

3
.0

0
9

In
te

ri
m

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

n
o

ti
c
e

2
3

.0
0

-
2

3
.0

0
9

2
3

.0
0

-
2

3
.0

0
9

T
h

e
ft

,
lo

s
s

e
tc

o
f

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

o
r

s
u

m
m

a
ry

1
0

.5
0

-
1

0
.5

0
9

1
0

.5
0

-
1

0
.5

0
9

N
o

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
o

f
c
h

a
n

g
e

o
f

n
a

m
e

o
r

a
lt
e

ra
ti
o

n
o

f
c
lu

b
ru

le
s

1
0

.5
0

-
1

0
.5

0
9

1
0

.5
0

-
1

0
.5

0
9

C
h

a
n

g
e

o
f

re
le

v
a

n
t

re
g

is
te

re
d

a
d

d
re

s
s

o
f

c
lu

b
1

0
.5

0
-

1
0

.5
0

9
1

0
.5

0
-

1
0

.5
0

9

T
h

e
ft

,
lo

s
s

e
tc

o
f

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

e
v
e

n
t

n
o

ti
c
e

1
0

.5
0

-
1

0
.5

0
9

1
0

.5
0

-
1

0
.5

0
9

G
ra

n
t

o
r

re
n

e
w

a
l
o

f
p

e
rs

o
n

a
l
lic

e
n

c
e

3
4

.0
0

-
3

4
.0

0
9

3
4

.0
0

-
3

4
.0

0
9

T
h

e
ft

,
lo

s
s

e
tc

o
f

p
e

rs
o

n
a

l
lic

e
n

c
e

1
0

.5
0

-
1

0
.5

0
9

1
0

.5
0

-
1

0
.5

0
9

D
u

ty
to

n
o

ti
fy

c
h

a
n

g
e

o
f

n
a

m
e

o
r

a
d

d
re

s
s

1
0

.5
0

-
1

0
.5

0
9

1
0

.5
0

-
1

0
.5

0
9

R
ig

h
t

o
f

fr
e

e
h

o
ld

e
r

to
b

e
n

o
ti
fi
e

d
2

1
.0

0
-

2
1

.0
0

9
2

1
.0

0
-

2
1

.0
0

9

L
H

O
U

S
E

S
IN

M
U

L
T

IP
L

E
O

C
C

U
P

A
T

IO
N

L
ic

e
n

c
e

fo
r

H
o

u
s
e

s
in

m
u

lt
ip

le
o

c
c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
w

it
h

fi
v
e

o
r

m
o

re
re

s
id

e
n

ts
o

c
c
u

p
y
in

g
a

p
ro

p
e

rt
y

m
o

re

th
a

n
tw

o
s
to

re
y
s

h
ig

h
(u

n
d

e
r

th
e

p
ro

v
is

io
n

s
o

f
th

e
H

o
u

s
in

g
A

c
t

2
0

0
4

)

(1
)

L
ic

e
n

s
in

g

5
y
e

a
r

lic
e

n
c
e

-
p

e
r

p
ro

p
e

rt
y

7
0

0
.0

0
-

7
0

0
.0

0
9

6
8

0
.0

0
-

6
8

0
.0

0
9

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
a

s
h

o
rt

e
r

te
rm

lic
e

n
c
e

7
0

0
.0

0
-

7
0

0
.0

0
9

6
8

0
.0

0
-

6
8

0
.0

0
9

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
a

n
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
fo

r
a

T
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
E

x
e

m
p

ti
o

n
N

o
ti
c
e

1
2

4
.0

0
-

1
2

4
.0

0
9

1
2

0
.0

0
-

1
2

0
.0

0
9

F
e

e
fo

r
o

ff
ic

e
rs

to
d

ra
w

p
ro

p
e

rt
y

p
la

n
s

fo
r

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
1

2
4

.0
0

-
1

2
4

.0
0

9
1

2
0

.0
0

-
1

2
0

.0
0

9

V
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
o

f
lic

e
n

c
e

1
2

4
.0

0
-

1
2

4
.0

0
9

1
2

0
.0

0
-

1
2

0
.0

0
9

R
e

v
o

c
a

ti
o

n
o

f
lic

e
n

c
e

1
2

4
.0

0
-

1
2

4
.0

0
9

1
2

0
.0

0
-

1
2

0
.0

0
9

(2
)

S
e

rv
in

g
o

f
n

o
ti

c
e

s
a

n
d

m
a

k
in

g
o

f
o

rd
e

rs

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

n
o

ti
c
e

2
3

2
.0

0
-

2
3

2
.0

0
9

2
2

5
.0

0
-

2
2

5
.0

0
9

H
a

z
a

rd
a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s

n
o

ti
c
e

2
3

2
.0

0
-

2
3

2
.0

0
9

2
2

5
.0

0
-

2
2

5
.0

0
9

P
ro

h
ib

it
io

n
o

rd
e

r
/

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y

p
ro

h
ib

it
io

n
o

rd
e

r
2

3
2

.0
0

-
2

3
2

.0
0

9
2

2
5

.0
0

-
2

2
5

.0
0

9

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y

re
m

e
d

ia
l
a

c
ti
o

n
2

3
2

.0
0

-
2

3
2

.0
0

9
2

2
5

.0
0

-
2

2
5

.0
0

9

D
e

m
o

lit
io

n
o

rd
e

r
2

6
3

.0
0

-
2

6
3

.0
0

9
2

5
5

.0
0

-
2

5
5

.0
0

9

R
e

v
ie

w
in

g
s
u

s
p

e
n

d
e

d
n

o
ti
c
e

o
r

o
rd

e
r

1
2

9
.0

0
-

1
2

9
.0

0
9

1
2

5
.0

0
-

1
2

5
.0

0
9

Page 37



C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

A
N

D
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

3

F
e

e
V

A
T

@
2

0
%

T
o

ta
l

V
A

T
F

e
e

V
A

T
@

2
0

%
T

o
ta

l
V

A
T

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

£
p

£
p

£
p

C
o

d
e

(3
)

F
e

e
re

d
u

c
ti

o
n

s

F
u

ll
c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

w
it
h

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

n
o

ti
c
e

w
it
h

in
ti
m

e
s
c
a

le
s

s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
b

y
th

e
n

o
ti
c
e

2
3

2
.0

0
-

2
3

2
.0

0
9

2
2

5
.0

0
-

2
2

5
.0

0
9

F
u

ll
c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

w
it
h

p
ro

h
ib

it
io

n
o

rd
e

r
w

it
h

in
ti
m

e
s
c
a

le
s

s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
b

y
th

e
o

rd
e

r
2

3
2

.0
0

-
2

3
2

.0
0

9
2

2
5

.0
0

-
2

2
5

.0
0

9

R
e

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
o

f
h

a
z
a

rd
s

w
it
h

in
3

m
o

n
th

s
o

f
re

c
e

ip
t

o
f

H
a

z
a

rd
a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s

n
o

ti
c
e

2
3

2
.0

0
-

2
3

2
.0

0
9

2
2

5
.0

0
-

2
2

5
.0

0
9

(4
)

Im
m

ig
ra

ti
o

n
V

is
it

s

P
re

im
m

ig
ra

ti
o

n
v
is

it
to

d
e

te
rm

in
e

th
e

s
u

it
a

b
ili

ty
o

f
a

p
re

m
is

e
s

fo
r

o
c
c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
in

c
lu

d
in

g
a

fu
ll

H
H

S
R

S
in

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
a

n
d

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
o

f
a

le
tt

e
r

c
o

n
fi
rm

in
g

th
e

o
u

tc
o

m
e

o
f

th
a

t
v
is

it
.

P
a

y
m

e
n

t
m

u
s
t

b
e

m
a

d
e

in
fu

ll
b

e
fo

re
th

e
in

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
is

c
a

rr
ie

d

o
u

t
a

n
d

is
n

o
n

re
tu

rn
a

b
le

.
2

5
0

.0
0

5
0

.0
0

3
0

0
.0

0
3

1
6

6
.6

7
3

3
.3

3
2

0
0

.0
0

3

In
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
fo

llo
w

in
g

a
m

is
s
e

d
a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
t

o
r

In
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
fo

llo
w

in
g

a
m

is
s
e

d
a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
t

o
r

c
a

n
c
e

lla
ti
o

n
.

P
a

y
m

e
n

t
m

u
s
t

b
e

m
a

d
e

in
fu

ll
b

e
fo

re
th

e

in
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
is

c
a

rr
ie

d
o

u
t

a
n

d
is

n
o

n
re

tu
rn

a
b

le
.

6
2

.5
0

1
2

.5
0

7
5

.0
0

3
6

2
.5

0
1

2
.5

0
7

5
.0

0
3

Page 38



EXETER CITY COUNCIL

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE – COMMUNITY
14 JANUARY 2014

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 Attached are the draft revenue and capital estimates for 2014-15 in respect of the
Housing Revenue Account and Council Own Build sites.

2. BUDGET FRAMEWORK FOR THE HRA

2.1

2.2

2.3

HRA SELF-FINANCING
Next year will be the third financial year that the HRA has operated since the
introduction of self-financing in April 2012.

Self-financing enables stock holding authorities to retain the income they collect
from rents for local re-investment, so that they are in a position to support their
own stock from their own income.

Self-financing provides a clearer relationship between the rent a landlord collects
and the services they provide.

REGULATORY FRAMEWORK
The HRA is framed by the Local Government and Housing Act 1989. This Act
created the ring-fence and the structure within which the HRA operates and
covers the detailed operation of the HRA, including the credits (income) and
debits (expenditure) which make up the account.

INFLATION
An overall allowance of £312,580 has been set aside for inflation. The inflationary
increases allowed in the budgets are:

Pay award 1%
Pay – Increments 0.5%
Electricity 8%
Gas 5%
Water 5.1%
Insurance 3%
Rates 3%
Fuel 6%
General Inflation 0%
Income (except dwelling rents) 2.5%

2.4 General inflation has again been held at zero; however, where there are contracts
in place, inflation at around the Retail Price Index (RPI) has been added.

2.5 INTEREST RATES
In respect of interest rates, next year’s budget reflects the likelihood that whilst the
base rate may remain low, it is likely that the cost of borrowing will increase and
the Council may begin to take out borrowing over a longer time-frame as a result.
However, this only affects the borrowing attributable to the original Council Own
Build sites; Rowan House and Knights Place, as the HRA has fixed the interest
rate payable on its 50 year maturity loan with the Public Works Loan Board
(PWLB).

Agenda Item 10

Page 39



2.6

2.7

SOCIAL RENT POLICY
Rents in respect of council dwellings have been calculated in accordance with
current Government guidelines for social rents, whereby rents may increase by an
annual inflationary increase of 3.7% plus a convergence factor to bring local
authority rents in-line with rents charged by housing associations by 2015-16.

It is anticipated that the average annual rent increase for 2014-15 will be 6%, with
an average increase of £4.09 per week over 52 weeks.

KEY HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT BUDGET CHANGES PROPOSED FOR
2014-15

The table below sets out the key changes between the budgets for the current
financial year and the draft estimates for 2014-15. Please also refer to Appendix
1.

Movement £ Detail
Budgeted
Surplus for
2013-14

(£1,712,160)

Inflationary
increases

£312,580 As explained in paragraph 2.3

Increased budget
for Management

£468,110 • This budget increase is predominantly
due to the transfer of staff to the HRA
(£430k) following the restructure of the
Contracts Unit. The cost of the
‘Programmed Works’ team are now
shown within the HRA’s management
costs to better reflect that they solely
work for the HRA in respect of providing
building surveying services, rather than
being treated as a council wide support
service.

A compensating saving has been made
in the HRA Capital Programme (£350k)
as the building surveyors would have
previously recharged their costs to
capital for their time managing the
delivery of major programmes of work
such as the kitchen and bathroom
replacement programmes and also to
General Management (£80k) for their
time undertaking stock condition
surveys.

• The draft budgets also reflect a
recharge from the Housing
Development Team in respect of their
time associated with the development of
new council housing. For 2014-15 this
includes; progressing plans for the
development of Rennes House car park,
development of Newport Road, Bennett
Square and the former Whipton
Methodist Church site and progressing
COB Wave 3 sites.

Page 40



• The draft budgets also reflect additional
staff costs in respect of a new
Compliance Officer and a Pre-Void
Surveyor.

• Savings in respect of Tenant
Participation and Liaison have also
been factored into the draft budgets
following Executive approval in
November 2013 of a new structure for
resident involvement.

Increased budget
for Sundry Land
Maintenance

£21,320 • A higher than inflation increase has
been provided for in respect of the
Garden Assistance Scheme, as the
contract is due to be re-tendered in
2014-15.

• The budgets also reflect an increase in
weed spraying costs, as the number of
weed control sprays of housing estate
land has increased from 2 to 3 per year
with additional sites added.

Increased budget
for Repairs and
Maintenance
Programme

£1,244,050 • The provision for general reactive
repairs to council dwellings has
increased by £340k to meet current
patterns of demand.

• The budget for repairs to void properties
has increased by £470k to reflect
average repairs costs, number of void
properties and continuation of the higher
void standard.

• Budgets in respect of routine service
contracts have increased by £520k.
This is predominantly due to an
increased budget provision for the gas
servicing contract which is due to be re-
tendered and moved to a fixed fee
comprehensive cover contract. As a
result, the £100k annual budget for gas
equipment replacements has been
removed from 2014-15, as this will be
covered by the new contract.

New budgets have also been set aside
to provide for fire risk assessments and
servicing/testing smoke detectors at
sheltered sites.

• The budget for external painting and low
maintenance repairs has been
increased in order to extend the
programme of works to include houses
and bungalows, in addition to block of
flats.

Page 41



2.8

Increased
Revenue
Contribution to
Capital

£1,006,600 • This increase relates to the additional
finance required in 2014-15 for the
development of new council housing in
respect of COB Wave 2, based upon
the latest cash-flow projections.

In February 2013, Executive agreed that
the HRA would finance a total of £7.5m
for COB Wave 2.

Increased budget
for Capital
Charges

£169,490 • This represents an increased
depreciation charge in respect of HRA
assets including; dwellings, garages, IT,
vehicles and plant and equipment.

Depreciation is a real cost to the HRA
as it represents the minimum amount of
revenue monies to be set aside in the
Major Repairs Reserve in order to
ensure appropriate provision is made to
provide for future capital works and help
maintain assets in a stable condition.

Increased income
budget in respect
of Rents

(£723,740) • The budget for rental income from
council dwellings has increased by
£760k which reflects the increases
necessary to achieve the Government’s
social rent reforms, as explained in
paragraph 2.6.

• Budgeted rental income from garages
has reduced to reflect planned
demolitions. Several garages sites are
planned to be cleared in order to help
facilitate the development of new
council homes as part of COB Wave 2
and 3.

Interest £300 • No significant budget variances
Budgeted Deficit
for 2014-15

£786,550

MOVEMENT IN HRA WORKING BALANCE

The draft budgets for 2014-15 indicate that a total of £786,550 will need to be
taken out of the HRA Working Balance in order to meet the budgeted deficit. The
impact on the HRA Working Balance is set out below.

Please also refer to Appendix 3 which sets out the total HRA capital resources
over the next 3 years, of which the HRA Working Balance forms a significant part.

Movement on HRA Working Balance £

Estimated HRA Working Balance, as at 1/4/14 £6,327,181

Page 42



Budgeted deficit in 2014-15 (£786,550)

Balance resolved to be retained (HRA
contingency)

(£3,000,000)

Total Forecast Balance Available, as at 31/3/15 £2,540,631

2.9 HRA CAPITAL PROGRAMME
The HRA Capital Programme for 2014-15 is £11.995m, which comprises:

HRA Capital Investment £

Capital investment in existing stock £8,688,030

Capital investment in the provision of new council
homes

£3,306,951

Total HRA Capital Programme 2014-15 £11,994,981

A detailed list of the proposed new schemes for this Committee is attached at
Appendix 2.

2.10 HRA CAPITAL FINANCING
The proposed HRA Capital Programme for 2014-15 will be financed as follows.
Please also refer to Appendix 3 which sets out the impact on capital resources
available to the HRA over the next 3 years.

HRA Capital Finance £

Major Repairs Reserve £3,815,681

Revenue Contribution to Capital £6,195,196

Capital Receipts £1,984,104

Borrowing £0

Total HRA Capital Financing 2014-15 £11,994,981

2.11 HRA DEBT
Although the HRA is now self-financing, the Government have put a limit on the
amount of borrowing the authority can have for the purposes of the HRA, called
the ‘debt cap’. For Exeter City Council, the debt cap is £57,882,413.

As set out below, the Council already has debt up to its ‘Debt Cap’ and therefore
has no headroom to take on any additional borrowing in respect of the HRA.

HRA Debt £

Settlement Payment to end Subsidy System £56,884,000
Borrowing undertaken to finance the construction
of COB Wave 1

£998,413

Total HRA Debt £57,882,413

2.12 FEES AND CHARGES
The proposed Fees and Charges for Housing in 2014-15 are included at Appendix
4.

Page 43



3. BUDGET FRAMEWORK FOR THE COUNCIL’S OWN BUILD SCHEMES

3.1 The Council’s own build properties at Rowan House and Knights Place form part
of the overall Housing Revenue Account, but separate income and expenditure
budgets are maintained in order to ensure that they are self-financing.

3.2 The main budget variations for 2014-15 are detailed below, please also refer to
Appendix 5.

Movement £ Detail

Budgeted Surplus for
2013-14

(£34,070)

Inflationary increases £60

Other Budget Increases £11,340 The draft budgets reflect a projected
reduction in rental income at Knights
Place whilst major snagging issues
are resolved. Additional interest
costs are expected in respect of the
£998k borrowing attributable to these
sites, as explained in paragraph 2.5.

Budgeted Surplus for
2014-15

(£22,670)

4. RECOMMENDED that Scrutiny Committee – Community supports the estimates
for 2014-15 and recommends approval at the Special Meeting of the Council on
25 February 2014.

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR
FINANCE

Page 44



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
1

H
O

U
S

IN
G

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
u

b
je

c
ti

v
e

A
n

a
ly

s
is

B
A

S
E

E
S

T
IM

A
T

E

2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4

IN
F

L
A

T
IO

N
R

E
C

U
R

R
IN

G
N

O
N

-R
E

C
U

R
R

IN
G

O
T

H
E

R

A
D

J
U

S
T

M
E

N
T

S

N
E

W
E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

2
0
1
4
/2

0
1
5

P
A

Y
1
,4

3
1
,3

7
0

2
1
,8

1
0

-
-

5
3
0
,8

3
0

1
,9

8
4
,0

1
0

P
R

E
M

IS
E

S
1
0
,9

2
4
,6

7
0

2
9
8
,7

1
0

-
-

2
,3

4
0
,7

3
0

1
3
,5

6
4
,1

1
0

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
&

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
5
3
7
,6

8
0

2
,0

2
0

-
-

(6
4
,7

7
0
)

4
7
4
,9

3
0

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
4
2
,6

7
0

9
0
0

-
-

1
4
,2

0
0

5
7
,7

7
0

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
,0

1
5
,5

4
0

1
2
,8

4
0

-
-

(2
6
,8

0
0
)

1
,0

0
1
,5

8
0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

C
H

A
R

G
E

S
4
,1

6
6
,4

6
0

-
-

-
1
6
9
,4

9
0

4
,3

3
5
,9

5
0

T
o

ta
l

E
x
p

e
n

s
e

1
8
,1

1
8
,3

9
0

3
3
6
,2

8
0

-
-

2
,9

6
3
,6

8
0

2
1
,4

1
8
,3

5
0

IN
C

O
M

E
(1

8
,1

1
8
,3

9
0
)

(2
3
,7

0
0
)

-
-

(3
,2

7
6
,2

6
0
)

(2
1
,4

1
8
,3

5
0
)

T
o

ta
l

In
c
o

m
e

(1
8
,1

1
8
,3

9
0
)

(2
3
,7

0
0
)

-
-

(3
,2

7
6
,2

6
0
)

(2
1
,4

1
8
,3

5
0
)

N
e
t

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

-
3
1
2
,5

8
0

-
-

(3
1
2
,5

8
0
)

-

2
,7

5
8
,1

4
0

3
8
,3

9
0

-
-

4
6
8
,1

1
0

3
,2

6
4
,6

4
0

2
6
5
,3

3
0

9
4
0

-
-

2
1
,3

2
0

2
8
7
,5

9
0

4
,7

2
9
,2

3
0

1
2
2
,1

2
0

-
-

1
,2

4
4
,0

5
0

6
,0

9
5
,4

0
0

5
,0

3
7
,4

8
0

1
5
1
,1

2
0

-
-

1
,0

0
6
,6

0
0

6
,1

9
5
,2

0
0

2
,1

8
6
,9

0
0

-
-

-
1
6
9
,4

9
0

2
,3

5
6
,3

9
0

(1
8
,6

2
4
,0

0
0
)

1
0

-
-

(7
2
3
,7

4
0
)

(1
9
,3

4
7
,7

3
0
)

1
,9

3
4
,7

6
0

-
-

-
3
0
0

1
,9

3
5
,0

6
0

1
,7

1
2
,1

6
0

-
-

-
(2

,4
9
8
,7

1
0
)

(7
8
6
,5

5
0
)

-
3
1
2
,5

8
0

-
-

(3
1
2
,5

8
0
)

-

8
5
A

5
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

C
O

N
T

R
IB

T
O

C
A

P
IT

A
L

8
5
A

6
C

A
P

IT
A

L
C

H
A

R
G

E
S

8
5
A

8
R

E
N

T
S

8
5
B

2
IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

8
5
B

4
M

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
IN

W
O

R
K

IN
G

B
A

L
A

N
C

E

N
e
t

C
o

s
t

S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
-

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

(H
R

A
)

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
te

d
B

y

8
5
A

1
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

8
5
A

3
S

U
N

D
R

Y
L
A

N
D

S
M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E

8
5
A

4
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
2

2
0
1
3
-1

4
2
0
1
4
-1

5
2
0
1
4
-1

5
2
0
1
5
-1

6
2
0
1
6
-1

7
T

o
ta

l

B
/F

W
D

T
o

ta
l

£
£

£
£

£
£

1
A

d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
s

6
3
0
,0

0
0

6
3
0
,0

0
0

6
0
0
,0

0
0

6
0
0
,0

0
0

1
,8

3
0
,0

0
0

2
A

u
to

m
a
ti
c

D
o
o
r

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

-
F

a
ra

d
a
y

H
o
u
s
e

1
5
,0

0
0

1
5
,0

0
0

-
-

1
5
,0

0
0

3
B

a
th

ro
o
m

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

1
,1

6
0
,0

0
0

1
,1

6
0
,0

0
0

6
0
0
,0

0
0

6
0
0
,0

0
0

2
,3

6
0
,0

0
0

4
B

o
ile

r
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
5
0
3
,7

5
0

5
0
3
,7

5
0

3
2
5
,0

0
0

3
3
0
,0

0
0

1
,1

5
8
,7

5
0

5
B

ri
d
e
s
p
ri
n
g

R
d

/
M

in
c
in

g
la

k
e

R
o
a
d

W
o
rk

s
3
6
,0

0
0

3
6
,0

0
0

-
-

3
6
,0

0
0

6
C

e
n
tr

a
l
H

e
a
ti
n
g

3
5
5
,0

0
0

3
5
5
,0

0
0

2
0
5
,0

0
0

2
1
0
,0

0
0

7
7
0
,0

0
0

7
C

o
m

m
o
n

A
re

a
F

o
o
tp

a
th

&
W

a
ll

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

1
5
0
,0

0
0

1
5
0
,0

0
0

-
-

1
5
0
,0

0
0

8
C

o
m

m
u
n
a
l
A

re
a

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

9
0
,0

0
0

9
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
9
0
,0

0
0

9
D

o
o
r

E
n
tr

y
S

ys
te

m
In

s
ta

lla
ti
o
n

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

1
0

E
le

c
tr

ic
a
l
R

e
w

ir
e
s

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d

8
7
5
,0

0
0

8
7
5
,0

0
0

4
4
7
,8

0
0

4
4
7
,8

0
0

1
,7

7
0
,6

0
0

1
1

E
n
e
rg

y
C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

7
0
,0

0
0

7
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

1
3
0
,0

0
0

1
2

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

3
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

2
5
,0

0
0

2
5
,0

0
0

8
0
,0

0
0

1
3

F
e
e
s

3
5
,2

8
0

3
5
,2

8
0

4
0
,0

0
0

4
0
,0

0
0

1
1
5
,2

8
0

1
4

F
lo

o
d

P
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n

W
o
rk

s
1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

-
-

1
0
,0

0
0

1
5

F
ir
e

P
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n

W
o
rk

2
5
0
,0

0
0

2
5
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

6
5
0
,0

0
0

1
6

H
ig

h
e
r

B
a
rl
e
y

M
o
u
n
t

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

3
4
,0

0
0

3
4
,0

0
0

-
-

3
4
,0

0
0

1
7

K
it
c
h
e
n

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

2
,6

1
4
,0

0
0

2
,6

1
4
,0

0
0

9
0
0
,0

0
0

9
0
0
,0

0
0

4
,4

1
4
,0

0
0

1
8

L
A

IN
G

S
R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
ts

7
5
,0

0
0

1
9
5
,0

0
0

2
7
0
,0

0
0

6
3
0
,0

0
0

7
2
0
,0

0
0

1
,6

2
0
,0

0
0

1
9

L
if
t

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

-
9
8

S
id

w
e
ll

S
tr

e
e
t

5
0
,0

0
0

5
0
,0

0
0

5
0
,0

0
0

2
0

O
th

e
r

w
o
rk

s
5
0
,0

0
0

5
0
,0

0
0

5
0
,0

0
0

5
0
,0

0
0

1
5
0
,0

0
0

2
1

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d

R
e
ro

o
fi
n
g

5
0
,0

0
0

5
0
,0

0
0

2
5
2
,0

0
0

2
5
2
,0

0
0

5
5
4
,0

0
0

2
2

R
e
n
d
e
ri
n
g

o
f

C
o
u
n
c
il

D
w

e
lli

n
g
s

2
7
5
,0

0
0

2
7
5
,0

0
0

2
7
5
,0

0
0

2
7
5
,0

0
0

8
2
5
,0

0
0

2
3

R
e
n
n
e
s

H
o
u
s
e

S
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l
W

o
rk

s
4
5
0
,0

0
0

4
5
0
,0

0
0

6
9
5
,0

0
0

6
9
5
,0

0
0

1
,8

4
0
,0

0
0

2
4

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

L
e
a
d

W
a
te

r
M

a
in

s
2
5
,0

0
0

2
5
,0

0
0

-
-

2
5
,0

0
0

2
5

R
e
ta

in
in

g
W

a
lls

to
C

o
m

m
u
n
a
l
G

a
rd

e
n
s

5
5
,0

0
0

5
5
,0

0
0

-
-

5
5
,0

0
0

2
6

S
m

o
k
e

D
e
te

c
to

r
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

4
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

4
3
0
,0

0
0

-
-

4
3
0
,0

0
0

2
7

S
o
il

V
e
n
t

P
ip

e
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

2
0
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

-
-

2
0
,0

0
0

2
8

S
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l
R

e
p
a
ir
s

1
4
5
,0

0
0

1
4
5
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

3
4
5
,0

0
0

S
u

b
to

ta
l
-

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t
in

E
x
is

ti
n

g
S

to
c
k

8
,6

8
8
,0

3
0

5
,4

8
4
,8

0
0

5
,5

8
4
,8

0
0

1
9
,7

5
7
,6

3
0

P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
O

F
N

E
W

C
O

U
N

C
IL

H
O

M
E

S

2
8

S
o
c
ia

l
H

o
u
s
in

g
A

c
q
u
is

it
io

n
s

4
2
,5

0
7

2
5
0
,0

0
0

2
9
2
,5

0
7

5
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

1
,2

9
2
,5

0
7

2
9

C
O

B
W

a
v
e

2
-

R
e
n
n
e
s

H
o
u
s
e

C
a
r

P
a
rk

1
5
5
,0

8
0

-
1
5
5
,0

8
0

1
,4

9
2
,4

7
4

2
,2

7
2
,9

3
2

3
,9

2
0
,4

8
6

3
0

C
O

B
W

a
v
e

2
-

N
e
w

p
o
rt

R
o
a
d

2
9
0
,9

5
0

5
1
1
,9

8
2

8
0
2
,9

3
2

-
-

8
0
2
,9

3
2

3
1

C
O

B
W

a
v
e

2
-

B
ro

o
k
w

a
y

2
9
4
,6

6
0

6
5
2
,7

9
1

9
4
7
,4

5
1

-
-

9
4
7
,4

5
1

3
2

C
O

B
W

a
v
e

2
-

B
e
n
n
e
tt

S
q
u
a
re

2
9
1
,1

9
0

5
0
7
,5

6
1

7
9
8
,7

5
1

-
-

7
9
8
,7

5
1

3
3

P
h
a
s
e

2
S

t
A

n
d
re

w
s

R
o
a
d

1
0
,2

3
0

1
0
,2

3
0

-
-

1
0
,2

3
0

3
4

C
o
u
n
c
il

O
w

n
B

u
ild

-
L
a
n
d

P
u
rc

h
a
s
e

3
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

-
-

3
0
0
,0

0
0

S
u

b
to

ta
l
-

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t
in

th
e

P
ro

v
is

io
n

o
f

N
e
w

H
o

m
e
s

3
,3

0
6
,9

5
1

1
,9

9
2
,4

7
4

2
,7

7
2
,9

3
2

8
,0

7
2
,3

5
7

T
o

ta
l
H

R
A

C
a
p

it
a
l
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

1
,8

5
9
,6

1
7

1
0
,1

3
5
,3

6
4

1
1
,9

9
4
,9

8
1

7
,4

7
7
,2

7
4

8
,3

5
7
,7

3
2

2
7
,8

2
9
,9

8
7

S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

T
H

E
M

E
S

H
O

U
S

IN
G

-
C

A
P

IT
A

L
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

2
0
1
4
/1

5
A

N
D

F
U

T
U

R
E

Y
E

A
R

S

S
C

H
E

M
E

S
L

IS
T

E
D

W
IT

H
IN

K
E

Y

Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
3

H
O

U
S

IN
G

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

2
0
1
3
-1

4
2
0
1
4
-1

5
2
0
1
5
-1

6
2
0
1
6
-1

7
T

O
T

A
L

£
£

£
£

£

C
A

P
IT

A
L

R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
A

V
A

IL
A

B
L

E

U
s
a
b
le

R
e
c
e
ip

ts
B

ro
u
g
h
t
F

o
rw

a
rd

1
,2

6
3
,9

2
7

M
a
jo

r
R

e
p
a
ir

s
R

e
s
e
rv

e
B

ro
u
g
h
t
F

o
rw

a
rd

2
,2

6
9
,8

0
4

O
th

e
r

H
R

A
S

a
le

s
2
5
1
,2

2
9

0
0

0
2
5
1
,2

2
9

R
T

B
s
a
le

s
1
,2

0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

3
5
0
,0

0
0

2
,5

5
0
,0

0
0

M
a
jo

r
R

e
p
a
ir

s
R

e
s
e
rv

e
2
,2

1
3
,4

9
0

2
,3

5
6
,3

9
0

2
,3

5
6
,3

9
0

2
,3

5
6
,3

9
0

9
,2

8
2
,6

6
0

R
e
v
e
n
u
e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s

to
C

a
p
it
a
l

5
,7

1
9
,8

8
1

6
,1

9
5
,2

0
0

4
,8

2
9
,7

7
4

6
,4

3
2
,7

3
3

2
3
,1

7
7
,5

8
8

E
x
te

rn
a
l
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s

fr
o
m

u
ti
lit

y
c
o
m

p
a
n
y

1
8
3
,5

3
6

0
0

0
1
8
3
,5

3
6

C
o
m

m
u
te

d
s
u
m

s
0

0
0

0
0

T
o

ta
l
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

a
v
a
il
a
b

le
9
,5

6
8
,1

3
6

9
,0

5
1
,5

9
0

7
,6

8
6
,1

6
4

9
,1

3
9
,1

2
3

3
8
,9

7
8
,7

4
4

C
A

P
IT

A
L

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

E

H
R

A
C

a
p
it
a
l
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
1
0
,7

6
4
,0

4
8

1
0
,3

3
5
,3

6
4

7
,4

7
7
,2

7
4

8
,3

5
7
,7

3
2

3
6
,9

3
4
,4

1
8

O
v
e
rs

p
e
n
d
s

/
(S

a
v
in

g
s
)

4
5
4
,0

0
0

4
5
4
,0

0
0

S
lip

p
a
g
e

(1
,6

5
9
,6

1
7
)

1
,6

5
9
,6

1
7

0

T
o

ta
l
H

o
u

s
in

g
R

e
v
e
n

u
e

A
c
c
o

u
n

t
9
,5

5
8
,4

3
1

1
1
,9

9
4
,9

8
1

7
,4

7
7
,2

7
4

8
,3

5
7
,7

3
2

3
7
,3

8
8
,4

1
8

U
N

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
D

C
A

P
IT

A
L

R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
:

U
s
a
b
le

R
e
c
e
ip

ts
B

ro
u
g
h
t
F

o
rw

a
rd

1
,2

6
3
,9

2
7

2
,0

4
0
,4

5
5

5
5
6
,3

5
5

5
5
6
,3

5
5

1
,2

6
3
,9

2
7

M
a
jo

r
R

e
p
a
ir

s
R

e
s
e
rv

e
B

ro
u
g
h
t
F

o
rw

a
rd

2
,2

6
9
,8

0
4

1
,5

0
2
,9

8
1

4
3
,6

9
0

2
5
2
,5

8
0

2
,2

6
9
,8

0
4

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

in
Y

e
a
r

9
,5

6
8
,1

3
6

9
,0

5
1
,5

9
0

7
,6

8
6
,1

6
4

9
,1

3
9
,1

2
3

3
5
,4

4
5
,0

1
3

L
e
s
s

E
s
ti
m

a
te

d
S

p
e
n
d

(9
,5

5
8
,4

3
1
)

(1
1
,9

9
4
,9

8
1
)

(7
,4

7
7
,2

7
4
)

(8
,3

5
7
,7

3
2
)

(3
7
,3

8
8
,4

1
8
)

U
n
c
o
m

m
it
te

d
C

a
p
it
a
l
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

3
,5

4
3
,4

3
6

6
0
0
,0

4
5

8
0
8
,9

3
5

1
,5

9
0
,3

2
6

1
,5

9
0
,3

2
6

W
O

R
K

IN
G

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

:

B
a
la

n
c
e

B
ro

u
g
h
t
F

o
rw

a
rd

6
,2

9
0
,2

9
6

6
,3

2
7
,1

8
1

5
,5

4
0
,6

3
1

6
,4

1
4
,1

1
5

6
,2

9
0
,2

9
6

H
R

A
B

a
la

n
c
e

T
ra

n
s
fe

r
-

S
u
rp

lu
s
/(

D
e
fi
c
it
)

3
6
,8

8
5

(7
8
6
,5

5
0
)

8
7
3
,4

8
4

(4
2
9
,6

3
4
)

(3
0
5
,8

1
5
)

B
a
la

n
c
e

C
a
rr

ie
d

F
o
rw

a
rd

6
,3

2
7
,1

8
1

5
,5

4
0
,6

3
1

6
,4

1
4
,1

1
5

5
,9

8
4
,4

8
1

5
,9

8
4
,4

8
1

B
a
la

n
c
e

R
e
s
o
lv

e
d

to
b
e

R
e
ta

in
e
d

(3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
)

(3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
)

(3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
)

(3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
)

(3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
)

3
,3

2
7
,1

8
1

2
,5

4
0
,6

3
1

3
,4

1
4
,1

1
5

2
,9

8
4
,4

8
1

2
,9

8
4
,4

8
1

T
O

T
A

L
A

V
A

IL
A

B
L

E
C

A
P

IT
A

L
R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

6
,8

7
0
,6

1
7

3
,1

4
0
,6

7
6

4
,2

2
3
,0

5
0

4
,5

7
4
,8

0
7

4
,5

7
4
,8

0
7

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



HOUSING APPENDIX 4

Fee VAT @ 20% Total VAT

£ p £ p £ p Code

A LETTING ROOMS

Sheltered Homes - Community Rooms

per hour or part thereof -

- non profit-making bodies 7.50 - 7.50 8

- profit-making bodies 21.50 - 21.50 8

Sheltered Homes guest rooms per night 13.00 - 13.00 8

B MORTGAGE FEE REFERENCES 36.00 7.20 43.20 3

C LEASEHOLD FLATS

Legal Fees for leasehold flat transfers 135.00 27.00 162.00 3

Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 5

8
5

B
5

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 O
W

N
 B

U
IL

D

S
u

b
je

c
ti

v
e

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

B
A

S
E

 E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
 

2
0

1
3

/2
0

1
4

IN
F

L
A

T
IO

N
R

E
C

U
R

R
IN

G
N

O
N

-R
E

C
U

R
R

IN
G

O
T

H
E

R

A
D

J
U

S
T

M
E

N
T

S

N
E

W
 E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

 

2
0

1
4

/2
0

1
5

P
A

Y
9

,9
6

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,0
2

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
,1

3
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

P
R

E
M

IS
E

S
2

0
,3

3
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(2

,4
8

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
7

,8
8

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
 &

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
4

2
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
5

7
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

8
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
3

,6
9

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,1

6
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
4

,8
5

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
1

8
,2

8
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,3
5

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
,6

3
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

T
o

ta
l 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
6

3
,2

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,2
8

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

5
,7

2
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

IN
C

O
M

E
(6

3
,2

5
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(1
3

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(2
,3

4
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(6

5
,7

2
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
c

o
m

e
(6

3
,2

5
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(1
3

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(2
,3

4
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(6

5
,7

2
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

N
e

t 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(6

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(1

6
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

(6
,2

6
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(1

,2
8

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(7
,5

4
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

(4
5

,6
2

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

0
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
,5

7
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(3

5
,1

5
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

7
,5

3
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,8

6
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
,3

9
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

,2
8

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
5

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

0
,6

3
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

3
4

,0
7

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
1

,4
0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

2
,6

7
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(6

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

H
0

1
0

 C
O

B
 M

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 I

N
 W

O
R

K
IN

G
 B

A
L

N
e

t 
C

o
s

t

S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 -

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 (
H

R
A

)

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 B

y

H
0

0
5

 C
O

B
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

H
0

0
6

 R
O

W
A

N
 H

O
U

S
E

H
0

0
7

 K
N

IG
H

T
S

 P
L

A
C

E

H
0

0
8

 I
N

T
E

R
E

S
T

H
0

0
9

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

EXETER CITY COUNCIL 
 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE - COMMUNITY 
14 JANUARY 2014 

 
EXECUTIVE  

21 JANUARY 2014 
 

HOUSING RENTS AND SERVICE CHARGES 2014-15 
 
 

1. 
 
1.1 

PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
To recommend a rent and service charge increase from 1 April 2014 for 
Council dwellings and garages.  
 

2. 
 
2.1 
 
 
 

Rent Setting Background 
 
The introduction of self-financing to the Housing Revenue Account in 2012 
resulted in the redistributive subsidy system being replaced with a system 
where all rental income is retained at a local level to deliver housing services 
to tenants, maintain housing stock and provide for further housing investment.  
The rental policy of the authority post self-financing is therefore a major factor 
in the viability of long term business plans. 

   
2.3 
 
 
 
 
 
2.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3. 

The Government is keen for local authorities to continue working towards 
their social rent policy (rent convergence), whereby all social landlords (local 
authorities and housing associations) should offer similar rents for similar 
properties, whilst maintaining substantial discounts to market rents by 2015-
16. 
 
Whilst the Council is free to set its own rents, the Government has maintained 
the Housing Benefit ‘limit’ rent which limits the amount of rent a landlord can 
recover through the housing benefit subsidy system.  Increases above the 
‘limit rent’ would have an adverse impact on the amount of housing benefit 
received.  Conversely, the main disadvantage of setting rents lower than 
Government guidelines is of course the loss of potential revenue and the 
impact this would have on investment and housing services. 
 
Rent Increases for 2014-15 
 

3.1 In order to achieve the Government’s social rent reform it will be necessary to 
implement an increase of 3.7% (RPI + 0.5%) with up to an extra £2 per week 
to facilitate convergence.  For 2014-15 this will result in an average increase 
of 6%, which equates to £4.09 per week over 52 weeks. 
 

3.2 Rents are collected over 48 weeks, resulting in an average increase of £4.43 
per collection week for 2014-15. 
 

3.3 The rent per property is calculated using a national formula that reflects 
property size, location, condition and local earnings. 
 

Agenda Item 11

Page 55



4. 
 
4.1 
 
 
 
 
 
4.2 
 
 
 
 
 
4.3 
 
 
 
 
 

 
4.4 
 
 
 
 

4.5 
 
 

5. 
 
5.1 
 
 
 
 
 
5.2 
 
 
 
 
 
5.3 
 
 
 
 

Rent Increases from 2015-16 
 
The Government’s spending review in July 2013 announced a new rent-
setting formula of CPI plus 1% from 2015-16, for 10 years – moving away 
from the current basis of RPI + 0.5%.  This could lead to lower rents than the 
current formula, depending on the relative levels of future inflation under the 
two measures. 
 
The Government also announced that it is ‘minded not to extend rent 
convergence beyond 2014-15’; cutting short the policy of converging council 
and housing association rents by 1 year.  As a result, removing the flexibility 
available to landlords to increase weekly social rents by an additional £2 in 
2015-16, where the rent remains below convergence levels. 
 
Initial work to assess the impact of cutting short the time to convergence, 
indicates that 1,850 properties will be let at convergence levels by the end of 
2014-15 leaving approximately 3,150 properties below convergence levels.  
This could potentially result in lost rental income of £185k per annum for this 
Council, which could be further compounded by lower inflationary increases 
in the event that CPI + 1% falls below RPI + 0.5%. 
 
The spending review also announced that the Government intends to 
implement a ‘pay to stay’ rent policy, where social housing tenants on higher 
incomes (household income of at least £60,000) pay more than social rent for 
their home.  This would allow landlords to charge them full market rents. 
 
These proposals are currently subject to consultation.  When finalised, the 
Government will issue new guidance to stock-owning local authorities. 
 
Service Charge Increase 
 
These charges cover services and facilities provided by the authority to 
tenants and which are not covered by their rent.  Service charges reflect 
additional services which may not be provided to every tenant, or which may 
be connected with communal facilities.  Different tenants receive different 
types of service reflecting their housing circumstances. 
 
The current Government guidelines are that service charges should only be 
increased by RPI plus 0.50%. For 2014-15 this equates to an increase of 
3.7%.   Increases above this may be made on rare occasions when an 
authority has increases in costs outside its control, such as increases in fuel 
costs.   
 
Service charges will therefore increase by 3.7%, with the following 
exceptions: 
 

• 3.2% increase in respect of cleaning communal areas in line with 
anticipated rises in cleaning contract costs 

• 0% increase in respect of communal electricity at Weirfield House 

• 0% increase in respect of water at Magdalen Gardens 

• Charges in respect of communal gas at Sheltered Sites will be 
restructured to reflect the number of properties per site and ensure an 
equitable apportionment of costs to better reflect consumption.  No 
inflationary increase is proposed. 
 

6. 
 
6.1 

Garage Rent Increase 
 
Rentals of non-dwellings, such as garages, are outside the scope of the 
Government’s social rent reform and therefore it is not necessary to add a 

Page 56



convergence factor to the annual inflationary rent rise.  An increase of RPI + 
0.5% will be made in-line with rises to most service charges. 
 

7. RECOMMENDED 
 

7.1 
 
7.1.1 
 
 
 
7.1.2 
 
 
7.1.3 

That Scrutiny Committee supports and Executive approves that: 
 
Rents of Council dwellings are increased from 1 April 2014, by an average of 
6% which includes a general inflationary increase of 3.7% together with the 
phased introduction of the Government’s rent restructuring proposals. 
 
Service Charges are increased by 3.7% with the exception of charges 
specified in paragraph 5.3 above. 
 
Garage rents are increased by 3.7% 
 

 
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR FINANCE  

 
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 

HOUSING 
 

  
 

 Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 (as amended) 
 Background papers used in compiling this report: 

None 
 

 

Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	7 Future Workings of Scrutiny
	9 Community - General Fund - Estimates/New Capital Bids/Fees and Charges
	COMMUNITY FIGURES REPORT 2014-15
	COMMUNITY CAPITAL 2014-15
	COMMUNITY FEES & CHARGES 2014-15

	10 Community - Housing Revenue Account - Estimates/New Capital Bids/Fees and Charges
	HRA APP 1 FIGURES REPORT 2014-15
	HRA APP 2 CAP PROGRAMME REPORT 2014-15
	HRA APP 3 CAP FINANCING REPORT 2014-15
	HRA APP 4 FEES & CHARGES 2014-15
	85B5 COB Summary14-15 - Appendix 5

	11 Housing Rents and Service Charges 2014/15

